
Agenda 
Regular Meeting 

Board of Trustees, District No. 20 
Walla Walla Community College 

500 Tausick Way; Walla Walla, WA 

Monday, June 29, 2015 – 9:00 a.m. 
 

 
9:00 a.m. Call to Order        
  Approval of Minutes      Action 
  Approval of Agenda      Action 
  Mr. Don McQuary, Chair 
 
9:05 a.m. Study Session to Review 2015-16 Annual Plan 
  and Operating Budget     Discuss Tab 1 
 
10:30 a.m. Break 
 
10:40 a.m. Study Session Continues 
 
12:15 p.m. Lunch 
 
1:00 p.m. Study Session Continues 
 
1:30 p.m. Approval of Resolution 06-15-01 to Continue 

Operations Until a State Operating Budget is 
Enacted       Action  Tab 2 

   
  Approval of the 2015-16 Annual Plan and 
  Operating Budget      Action 
  Dr. Steven VanAusdle 
 
1:40 p.m. Enrollment Reports      Discuss  
  Dr. Marleen Ramsey 

 Final Spring Quarter Enrollment      Tab 3 
 2014-15 Annual Enrollment      Tab 4 
 Preliminary Summer Quarter Enrollment    Tab 5 

 
1:50 p.m. May Budget Status Report     Discuss Tab 6 
  Mrs. Davina Fogg 
 
2:05 p.m. Capital Budget Report     Discuss Tab 7 
  Mrs. Fogg 
 
2:20 p.m. Tobacco-Free Campus Policy     Action  Tab 8 
  Mrs. Sherry Hartford  



2:30 p.m. WWCC Foundation Activities Report    Discuss 
  Mr. Doug Bayne 
 
2:40 p.m. Break 
 
2:50 p.m. Recess to Executive Session to Review Performance of 
  Probationary Faculty Relative to Tenure Status  Discuss 
 
3:10 p.m. Personnel 

 Tenure Recommendations    Action  Tab 9 
Dr. Steven VanAusdle 

 Continued Full-Time Probationary 
Employment Recommendations   Action 
Dr. VanAusdle 

 Appointments:     Discuss 
Mrs. Hartford 

• Jodi Bice, Nursing Instructor, Clarkston 
Campus 

• Jeremiah Burt, English Instructor 
• Armando Maldonado, Carpentry Instructor 
• Christopher Mehl, Mathematics Instructor 
• Kimberly Pottberg, Nursing Instructor, 

Clarkston Campus 
• Kimberly Tolson, Composition-Technical 

Writing Instructor, Clarkston Campus 
 Resignations/Retirements:    Discuss 

Mrs. Hartford 
• Jennifer Dejean, Business Management 

Instructor, Clarkston Campus 
• Max Hatfield, Building Maintenance 

Instructor, Coyote Ridge Corrections Center 
• Kerry Anna Joyce, Nursing Instructor, 

Clarkston Campus 
• Virginia McConnell, English/Business 

Instructor, Clarkston Campus 
• Terri Trick, Transitional Studies Instructor 

 Personnel Update     Discuss 
Mrs. Hartford 

 
3:20 p.m. Legislative Update      Discuss 
  Dr. VanAusdle 
 
3:30 p.m. New and Unscheduled Business    Discuss 
 
  Adjournment 
 



WWCC Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes 
May 20, 2015 
Page 1 of 4 

 

Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes 
Community College District No. 20 

Walla Walla Community College 
 

May 20, 2015 
 

The Board of Trustees of Community College District No. 20 met in regular session on May 20, 
2015, in the Board Room of Walla Walla Community College.  Mr. McQuary called the meeting 
to order at 9:30 a.m. 
 
Trustees present:  Mr. Don McQuary 
    Mrs. Darcey Fugman-Small 
    Mrs. Kris Klaveano 
    Mr. Miguel Sanchez 
 
Administrators present: Dr. Steven VanAusdle, President 
    Mrs. Davina Fogg, Vice President, Financial & Administrative Services 
    Mrs. Wendy Samitore, Vice President, Student Services 
    Mr.  Doug Bayne, Director, Resource Development 
    Dr. Janet Danley, Director, Clarkston Campus 

Mrs. Jessica Gilmore, Dean, Business, Entrepreneurial Programs &  
 Extended Learning 

    Mrs. Sherry Hartford, Director, Human Resources 
Ms. Sandy Jordan, Director, Student Support Services, TRIO 

    Mr. Shane Loper, Director, Facility Services & Capital Projects 
    Mrs. Stacy Prest, Director, Library Services 
    Dr. Joe Small, Dean, Corrections Education 
    Mr. Tim Toon, Director, Student Activities; Ass't. Dean Arts & Sciences 
    Dr. Nick Velluzzi, Director, Planning & Assessment 
    Ms. Kristy Wellington-Baker, Director, Student Development Center 
    Ms. Melissa Williams, Director, Marketing, Media, & Graphics 
 
Also present:   Ms. Jessica Cook, Development Specialist, Foundation 
    Ms. Caitlin Fleming, Assistant Attorney General 
    Mr. Bryan Ovens, Assistant Attorney General 
    Ms. Jerri Ramsey, Recording Secretary 
  



WWCC Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes 
May 20, 2015 
Page 2 of 4 

 

Approval of Minutes. 
 
  Mrs. Fugman-Small moved and Mr. Sanchez seconded to approve 
  the minutes of the April 15, 2015 Board of Trustees meeting with 

the following correction:  Under New and Unscheduled Business, 
the minutes should read:  "Dr. Danley reported the Clarkston Campus 
commencement ceremony would be held June 12 (not June 10) in  
the Clarkston High School Auditorium."  Motion carried. 

 
Approval of Agenda. 
 
  Mr. Sanchez moved and Mrs. Klaveano seconded to approve 
  the agenda for the May 20, 2015 Board of Trustees meeting as 
  presented.  Motion carried. 
 
Interim Spring Quarter Enrollment Report.  Dr. Velluzzi reviewed the Interim Spring Quarter 
Enrollment report compared to the previous year:  Net state support classes down 4 1/2% at 
2,746.9 FTES; total enrollment all funds down 1.4%, at 4,408.8 FTES; and unduplicated 
headcount down 176 to 5,496. 
 
Dr. Velluzzi also provided information on retention at the Clarkston Campus for the period of 
Fall 2010 to Fall 2013 of degree-seeking students with the data divided between Workforce and 
Academic Transfer. 
 
Instruction Report. 
 Achieving the Dream Report.  Dr. Velluzzi provided an update on the Achieving the 
Dream initiative, including evaluating both the Academic I-BEST and Financial Literacy pilot 
programs and preparing the annual evaluation report of the Achieving the Dream initiative. 
 
 Strategic Outreach Initiative.  Ms. Gilmore reviewed the Summer Outreach Campaign, 
i.e., the recruiting effort focused on the Wa-Hi graduating class of 2015.  Ms. Gilmore explained 
the different categories of Wa-Hi graduate and then each of the types of contact, or intentional 
outreach, tailored to each category of student; noting the importance of regular and consistent 
contact to keep Walla Walla Community College in their planning. 
 
Student Services Report: 
 Associated Student Body Activity Reports.  Clarkston ASB President Teresa Joner 
introduced new ASB officers Terra Selzler, President, and Kelsey Penland, Vice President of 
Activities.  Ms. Selzler reported on the upcoming end-of-year barbecue and associated 
activities, the May 29 joint meeting with Walla Walla ASB officers, as well as upcoming events 
including a canned food drive, nursing students' car wash, and a bake sale.  Paige Vincent, Walla 
Walla ASB President, reported on guest speaker Jennifer Adams, former Ms. Wheelchair 
America; the conclusion of the review of the ASB Constitution and By-Laws that will be 



WWCC Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes 
May 20, 2015 
Page 3 of 4 

 

presented to the Board of Trustees at a future meeting; and that two new water bottle refilling 
stations had been installed in the Dome.  Ms. Vincent introduced the new Walla Walla ASB 
officers:  Ross Lake, President; Jess Schwarz, Executive Vice President; Kelsie Seitz, Business Vice 
President; Makenzie Sheets, Activities Vice President; Marisol Luengas, Media & Technology 
Vice President.   
 
 TRIO Update.  Sandy Jordan, Director of Student Support Services/TRIO, provided an 
update and overview of the TRIO program, a five-year cycle Title IV grant the College has had 
since 1988, currently funded to serve 280 students who must be transfer-intent, first 
generation, low income, and/or have disabilities to be eligible.  Ms. Jordan explained the 
services provided through the TRIO program, the student demographics, and outcomes.  Ms. 
Jordan introduced three TRIO students who spoke of their TRIO experience and the success 
they achieved due to the support provided through TRIO. 
 
WWCC Foundation Activities Report.  Mr. Bayne reported grants and gifts received to-date 
totaled $109,000; the audit had been completed with no concerns anticipated; all ten of the 
second year Merit Scholarship award recipients would be returning; and the Merit Scholars 
graduating this spring have GPAs ranging from 3.6 to 4.0.  Mr. Bayne also shared some brief 
stories about three representative scholarship awardees.  
 
Commencement Plans.  Mrs. Samitore reviewed the plans for all the upcoming commencement 
activities. 
 
April Budget Status Report.  Mrs. Fogg reviewed the April Budget Status report, as follows:  No 
changes to the Revenue Budget; changes to the Expenditure Budget involved moving funds 
between accounts to where the budget was being expended, including moving $50,000 from 
Equipment to Goods and Services; Actual Revenue was at 84.94% vs. 86.21% the previous year; 
and Actual Expenditures were 81.49% vs. 80.79%.  Grants and Contracts reflected the following:  
A new $40,000 grant for the Department of Ecology to work on restoration of Titus Creek; a 
$6,800 Early Achiever Opportunity grant; and a $20,000 anonymous donation for the 
Corrections Education AA Degree program.  Grants and Contracts totaled $12.5 million 
compared to $11.7 million the previous year. 
 
April Capital Projects Report.  Mrs. Fogg reported the Workforce and Business Development 
Center project was on schedule, the first of three schematic design meetings with NAC 
Architecture had been held, and design development meetings will follow.  Mrs. Fogg reported 
the IPZ Alternative Energy Program grant will be complete by the June 30 deadline and the 
biennial State Board Facility Condition Survey, encompassing both campuses, would take place 
May 25-27.   
 
Plan and Budget Update.  Mrs. Fogg noted the Plan and Budget process were continuing and 
included one-on-one meetings with every dean and division chair to closely review and 
collaborate on the 2015-16 Budget. 



WWCC Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes 
May 20, 2015 
Page 4 of 4 

 

Personnel. 
 Resignations/Retirements.  Dr. VanAusdle announced the retirement of Wendy 
Samitore, Vice President of Student Services. 
 
 Personnel Update.  Mrs. Hartford reported the following appointments:  Math, English, 
and Carpentry instructors in Walla Walla and a Composition and Technical Writing instructor 
and two Nursing instructors in Clarkston.  The Dean of Arts and Sciences position was close to 
being finalized, and new postings will be out for the Vice President of Student Services and two 
Deans of Corrections Education.  Mrs. Hartford reported AHE had requested the current 
contracted be rolled forward for another three years, the College had requested they 
reconsider, and AHE had agreed to resume negotiations in the fall.  Stacy Prest, co-chair of the 
AAWCC Scholarship Committee reported the proceeds from the annual auction allowed AAWCC 
to award two $2,400 scholarships, four $1,200, and two $900 scholarships. 
 
For Information Only:  Tobacco-Free Campus Policy.  Mrs. Hartford reviewed a proposed 
Tobacco-Free Campus Initiative for consideration by the Board; noting the College is a 
participant in the Fresh Air Campus Challenge; outlining the activities, meetings, public forums, 
and surveys used to promote the idea of smoke- or tobacco-free campus; the use of designated 
smoking areas as a transitional step.  Mrs. Hartford reported the college committee that had 
worked on this initiative was recommending a tobacco-free policy; not as a means to sanction 
students or employees, but as a collaborative effort for voluntary compliance.  This policy will 
be presented to the Board at its next regular meeting for approval.  
 
ACT Spring Conference.  Mrs. Fugman-Small and Mrs. Klaveano reported on the recent 
Association of College Trustees conference. 
 
Legislative Update.  Dr. VanAusdle noted the legislature was now in a special session with no 
news to-date on the budget. 
 
New and Unscheduled Business.  Dr. VanAusdle reported on a visit by Dr. Tom Field, Director 
of the Engler Agribusiness Entrepreneurship Program at the University of Nebraska who met 
with staff to discuss the potential of a similar program at Walla Walla Community College. 
 
Adjournment.  The meeting adjourned at 12:30 p.m. 
 
 
             
      Steven L. VanAusdle, President 
ATTEST: 
 
      
Don McQuary, Chair 
Board of Trustees 



h

(
*¡
4
7

i *

fSHE Ð

Wollo Wollo Community College

201 5-20 1 6

ANNUAL PLAN
-' ond ^"

OPERATING
BUDGET

Approved by ihe
BocrC of Ti't-rsfees

June 29,2015

Prepored by the
Plcnning cnd

Budgeting Conrmitiee



Study Session
AGENDA

Regulor Meeting, Boord of Truslees,
Dislrici No.20, Wollo Wollo Community College

Mondoy, Jvne 29,2015 : 9:00 o.m. - Boord Room

Time Estimote

9:00 o.m. Collto Order

9:05 o.m

Mr. Don McQuory

Tob I

Dr. VonAusdle

l0:30 o.m. Breok

10:40 o.m. Study Session Continues

I2:15 p.m. lunch Breok

ì:00 p.m. Study Session Continues

l:30 p.m

Study Session to Review 2015-16
AnnuolPlon ond Operoling Budget

Approvol of 2015-ló Annuol Plon ond
Operoting Budget



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Mission ond Core Themes

Budgeting Focts ond Assumptions

Enrollments, Actuol ond Projected

Comporison, Estimoted Revenue

Comporison, Budget by Object

Summory, Gronts & Controcts

Summory, Stote & Locol Funds

- Annuql

INSTRUCTION

Administrotive Unit A

Administrotive Unit C

Administrotive Unit D

Administrotive Unit F

Administrotive Unit H

Administrqtive Unit J

Administrotive Unit K

Administrotive Unit M

Administrotive Unit P

AdminisTrotive Unit R

Adminislrolive Unit 5

Plon & Operoling Budgel, by Adminislrolive Unil -

I nstruction Administrotion

Workforce/Trodes

Tronsitionol Studies

Correctionol Educotion Progrom

Extended Leorning

Clorkston Compus

Arts & ScÌences

Heolth Science

Business & Entrepreneuriol Progroms

Ag Science, Energy ond Woter Monogement

Librory Services

I

2-3

4

5

6

7-8

I

STUDENT SERVICES

Administrotive Unit 3

rNsTtTUTr9NAt SUPPORT

Administrotive Unit I

Administroiive Unit 2

Administrotive Unit ó

Administrotive Unit 7

Administroiive Unit 9

Administrotive Unit I

Administrotive Unit L

Administrotive Unit X

Student Services

. Associoted Student Body
o Athletics

President & Boord of Trustees

Business Services

Technology Services

Humon Resources

Focility Services

Resource Development

Morketing & Communîcotions

Plonning, Reseorch ond Assessment

r0-t I

12-15

tó-19

20-22

23-25

26-28

29-30

31-33

34-36

37-40

41-43

44-51

52-53

54-56

57-59

60-62

ó3-ó5

66-67

68-69

70-71



Wollo Wollo Communily College

Mission
Wollo Wollq Community College inspires qll students to discover their potentiol ond
ochieve their gocrls by providing relevont, equitoble, ond innovqfive leorning
opportunities ond services.

Corg Ïhemes ond ObjecfÍves
l. Sfudent Success

o. Objeclive 1.0:

b. Objective 2.0:

c. Objective 3.0:

d. Objective 4.0:

e. Objeclive 5.0:

2. Strong Communities
o. Objective 6.0:

b. Objective 7.0:

Access ond enrollment;

Retenlion;

.Certificote qnd degree completion (Attoinment);

Trqnsfer;

Employment ond eornings.

c Objecfive 8.0:

Strengthen internol community: Attroct ond retoin
tolent;
Strengthen extqrnol community: Contribute to the
economlc development of the region, stote, ond
country.
Strengthen externol community: Esfoblish ond
mointoin portnerships ihot support o heolthy
economy ond environment.

3. ResourceStewordship
o. Objeclive 9.0: Secure finonciol resources for operoiions (Finonciol

Adequocy);
Secure finonciol resources for copitol (Finonciol
Adequocy);
Monoge finoncíol resources (Finoqciol Monogement)

Objective 10.0:

Objective 11.0:

Objecfive 12.0: Prociice noturol resource stewordship

To occomplish this mission, our strotegies ore:
. lmprove student occess ond opporiunity, progression, qnd ottqinment
o Strcrtegic enrollment ond retention monogement
. Expond portnerships
o Ensure equity ond ínclusion
o Finqnciol odequocy
. Orgqnizotionoldevelopment
. Alignment of workforce progrqms with current ond future workforce demqnd

b.

c.

d.

-1-



20r5 - 2016
Budgeting Fqcls ond Assumplions

1. The Stote's 2015-lZ bienniol budget is still being negotioted with finol impocts to
WWCC uncleor ond resulting in the need to evoluote vorious finonciol scenorios
os port of the 2015-ló plonning ond budget process.

2. The Senqte hqs proposed o tuition reduction of 1,8% in the first yeor of the
biennium ond 2.6% for the second yeor. This proposql intends to fully bockfill lost
tuition revenue with stqte funding. Due to the uncertointy, the 20.l5-ló budget
wos not odjusted for this possibilily.

3. The plonning ond budget process for 2015-'ló included discussions obout the
future impoct (2016-12) of the Stqte Boord's ollocotion funding model study thot
reduces WWCC's shqre of stote funds by opproximotely 3.6% over o four-yeor
period.

4. Another future impoct discussed wos the need to oddress revenue sources or
possible internol reollocotions of funds To cover new instructionol opportunities
storting Wínter Quorter 2017 ol ihe Clqrkston Workforce ond Business
Development Center.

5. Plonned enrollment af 3,275 is 150 Annuol Averoge Full-Time Equivolent Students
(AAFTES) higher thon the octuol AAFTES qchieved this yeor. This 20i5- l ó plonned
enrollment torget is olso 55 AAFTES less thon ihe current yeor's plonned torget.
The 2015-ló enrollmenl plon torget of 3,275 ossumes thot the qdditionol ó5
Worker Retroining AAFTES thot were received during 2014-15 will be ollocoted to
the progrom for q second yeor.

6. Consistent with the current budget, o revenue contlngency occount will be used
to copture the impoct of ossumptions mode in the enrollment plon. A $500,000
revenue contingency is budgeted in onticipotion of tuition ond fee revenue from
the 150 qdditionql enrollments. An expenditure contingency occount holds
$300,000 for odjunct foculty solory ond benefits costs.

7. As of June I 5,2015, both the House ond the Senote's budget proposols oppeor
to provide full funding for a 3% roise in 2015-l ó ond a 1 .B% roise in 2016-17.
WWCC's budget ossumes o fully-funded3% roise is outhorized which increoses
révenues from stqte funding by over $ó00,000.

B. The operoting fee revenue projection decreqsed by $400,000 for o totol of
$8,383,223 which motches the current level of revenue collected.

9. The current yeor's vorioble funding level for the Siudent Achievement lnitiotive,
$110,7 57, is ossumed os revenue of thot omount for 20i 5-l ó.

.l0. 
An opproximotely $850,000 increose in stote funding for employer poid heqlth
core costs will hove o corresponding increose in expenditures os the monthly
premium rises from $óó2 lo opproximotely $91 3. This increose follows the $41 8,000
decreose from 2014- 1 5 when employer costs dropped from gZZS to góó2.

-2-



I l. Revenues generoted from hoving FTES counted os "Excess Enrollment" obove
the torget were included in the 2014-15 revenue budget for the firsi time but thqt
funding source wqs removed for 2015-ló due io the enrollment decline.

12. A decreqse in student fees of $25,000 brings thot budgei in line with current yeor
revenues.

13. Running Stort on'd Alternotive Educotion Progrom revenues ore projected to
increose by $100,000 due to higher reimbursement rotes while enrollment is

projected to remoin flot.

14. Corry-forword used fo fund the 2015-ló budget remoins of $125,000.

15. Locol reseryes will be used to fund WWCC's shqre, $ló8,5/5 onnuolly, of the
system-wide ctclink mqintenonce controcts. Storting in 2017-18,2% of the 3%
tuition collected for the lnnovotion Account will be kept by the college which is

onticipoted to fully fund these ongoing mointenonce costs.

ió. The Worker Retroining progrom revenue omounf is bosed on receipt of the
odditionol ó5 AAFTES thol were oworded during 2014-15. This results in o budget
increose of $333,125.

lZ. The Correclions Educqtion indirect omount is expected to remoin relotively
stoble for 2015-ló.

18. The Title lll Gront ends in September 2015 with the operoting budget needing to
fund opproximotely $.l35,000 of qdditionol personnel costs. At leost $ó0,000 of
this increose is covered by Foundotion revenues which now fund 100% of the
Resource Development position.

19. Approximotely $250,000 of ongoing operoting budget expenses will be
tronsferred to gront qnd controct funding sources for 2015-1ó.

20. Around $ó5,000 will cover odditionol foculty, stoff qnd testing supplies in
Tronsitionql Studies.

21. A full-time English foculty position thot wqs eliminoted ín the current budget is

reinstqted.

22, A full-time Nursing foculty position is funded qs recommended by the occrediting
body for nursing educotion.

23. A budgei of $45,000 will cover stort-up personnel costs for qn lndustriol
Mointenonce Technology progrom of the Clorkston compus.

24. A vocqnl Fiscol Anolyst 5 occounting position in Business Services will be
eliminoted.

25. A vqcc:nt Coordinotor of Testing position in Student Services will be eliminoted.

26.The regulor contingency budget remoiniot $150,000. The specíol contingency
budget for odjunct foculty personnel costs is set of $300,000 os described in #ó
obove.

-3-



ENROTTMENT IN STATE.SUPPORTED CTASSES BY ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT
2005-2015 Acluols ond 2015-2016 Projecled Enrollment in

Annual Average Eull-Time Equivalents

NET < TOTAL >

bring another funding source.

The 2015-16 allocated enrollment level (base allocation plus Worker Retraining) is estimated at 3,106 net state-supported FTES. This is 68 AAFTES more than 2Ot4-75.

Notes:
1 Prior to ZO13-74, Occupational Support enrollments were reported in Workforce Education. Beginning in 2013-14 these students are reported in Transitional Studies.

2 
Priorto 2}t5-T6,Alternative Education Program (AEP) enrollmentswere reportedonlyintheTOTALcolumnsand recorded underArts&Sciences. Beginn¡ngin 2015-16these
students will still be reported only in the TOTAL columns but will now be recorded under Transitional studies.

I

È
I

i:-:fHtN.i:

296

325

379

234

1,234

543

422

394

937

fuar:

242 294

323 i 325

372 373

233 !
I

236

1,!70 I 1,229

455 I
I 401

394 422I

368 ¡ 380

888 I
I

948

PLAN.:.i

240

323

367

234

1,,L64

399

394

354

814

ttiÍ;I1

260

32L

424

219

1,,224

460

395

360

90L

1,235

408

362

344

894

L,239

410

358

389

869

t,3t!
432

380

431.

88s

1,370

484

38s

424

864

L,248

460

349

372

787

1_,r40

475

321,

339

713

7,L25

454

343

334

682

I,L49

467

357

370

7]6

C Workforce/Trades

M Health Science

P Business and Entrepreneurial

R
Ag Science, Energy and Water
Management

Total Workforce Education 1

D Transitional Studies 1'2

H Extended Learning

J Clarkston

K Arts and Sciences 
2



WALLA WALLA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
ESTIMATED OPERATING REVENUE COMPARISONS

FY 2015 TO FY 2016

Total State Funded FTES
Total Planned FTES - Net
Total Planned FTES - Total

FY2015
BudgeUPlan

3,038
3,330
3,604

FY2016
BudgeUPlan

3,1 06
3,275
3,530

Difference
(in Budgets)

68
(55)
(74)

% Change

2.240/o

-1 .650/o

-2.O5o/o

State Allocations & Operating Fees
Base Level Funding (2731 FTES)

Student Achievement lnitiative (variable)

Opportunity Grants

Worker Retraining (375 FTES)

Operating Fees
Revenue Contingency - FTES dependent

Center of Excellence Grant

Benefits Changes (net)

Total State & Operating Fees

Local Funding
Excess Enrollment (=75% oî prior yr earned)
General Local:

Student Fees - General
lnterest
Facility Leases & Rentals
Miscellaneous

Alternative Education Program
Running Start
Foundation Support
DOC Contract(s) - lndirect

Self-Support Programs
Ancillary Programs
Community Service

Total Local Funding & Self-Support

Total Bef.ore Use of Reserves

Use of Carry-Foruvard Funds
Use of Reserves

TotalAllSources

Percent of operating revenues from
State
Worker Retraining
Operating Fees
Local (including reserves)
Self-Support Programs -

Percent of State funding when Grants &
Contracts are included in the budget

$4,511,830 $3,836,168

$29,139,78i $2g,426,800

125,000 125,000
223,575

$28,264,787 $29,775,375

$12,357,962
1 08,1 30

461,412

1,612,573

8,783,723
150,000

154,157

$23,627,957

225,000

1,358,900
20,000

130,000
25,000

410,000
685,000
140,000
642,930

800,000
75,000

46.28%
5.710/o

31 .610/o

13.31o/o

3j0%

33.86%

$13,01 1,575
110,757

461,412

1,945,698

8,383,723
500,000

204,157

973,310

$25,590,632

0

1,333,900
20,000

130,000
45,000

445,000
750,000
200,000
637,268

200,000
75,000

49.58o/o

6.530/o

29.84%
13.130/o

0.92%

$653,613
2,627

0

333,125

(400,000)
350,000

50,000

973,310

$1,962,675

(25,000)
0
0

20,000
35,000
65,000
60,000
(5,662)

(600,000)
0

($675,662)

$1,287,013

0

223,575

$1,510,589

5.290/o

2.43o/o

0.00%

20.660/0

-4.550/o

233.33%

32.43o/o

-1 .84o/o

0.00%
0.00%

80.00%
8.54o/o

9.49o/o

42.86%
-0.88%

-75.000/o

0.00%

-14.980

4.57%

0.00%

5.34%

8.31%

(225,000) -100.00%

3.290/o

0.83%
-1 .770/o

-0.18%
-2.17o/o

-5-

37.150/o 3.29o/o



I

Oì
I

Salaries

Benefits

Contracted Services

Goods and Services

Utilities

Rents

Travel

Minor Equipment < 55,000

Capital Equipment

Athletic Transfer

Financial Aid

Debt Service

Other
Ancillary Programs
Community Service

Worker Retraining

lncrease
(Decrease)

S919,869

r,ao7,630

(27,900l,

33,274

9,900

4,000

9,754

(l-50,000)

(10,000)

(1_9,000)

200,000
75,000

698 333,L25

BUDGET COMPARISON BY OBJECT

2014-2015 2015-2016

5L6,402,445 517,322,314

4,731,639 5,739,269

108,986 81,086

2,140,394 2,173,594

825,455 835,355

L66"L28 L70,728

2r5,572 225,326

359,706 209,706

92,996 82,996

105,685 86,685

387,368 387,368

240,850 240,950

Percent

5.610/o

21.3Oo/o

-25.60%

I.55o/o

t.20a/o

2.4!%

4.52%

-4t.70%

-1o.75%

-\7.98%

o.000/,

O.OOo/o

-75.OOo/o

o.oo%

20.66%

5.34%

0

0

800,000
75,000

L,612,573

(60o,ooo)

0

TOTAL 528,264,787 Szs,lls,Els S1.s10.ss8



2015-201ó GRANTS, CONTRACTS AND FISCAL AGENT AGREEMENTS

I\¡
I

lncrease/
Decrease

(35,9s4)

(77,974)

333,12s

{91,980)

0

0

48,899

0

308,220

(13,006)

(1s9,947\

4,317

50,000

(140,000)

(30e)

2,2.54

0

7,004

(40,000)

59,770

0

(s,000)

(8,033)

(283)

o

FY 15-16

Grant Award

3,541,604

2,660,747

7,945,698

765,208

46t,4!2

398,840

396,718

375,000

308,220

245,409

240,OOO

205,560

204,157

150,000

!t3,971

tol,920

75,000

67,O04

60,000

59,770

N,63s

30,000

33,500

2332a

16,000

FY 14-15

Grant Award

3,577,558

2,678,72r

1,672,573

857,188

46t,4t2

398,840

347,8r9

37s,000

0

258,4t5

399,947

?o7,249

154,r57

290,000

1t4,2AO

99,566

75,000

60,000

100,000

0

40,635

35,000

41,533

23,6tr

16,000

Term

o7/oL/1s-o6l3Ol76

07/t7/7s-o6/3O/16

07/oL/ts-06/30176

0e/ouls-o8/3t/16

o4oths-06/3ol16

Current grant ends on

08/31/7s

07 /07/7s-o6/30116

07/oths-06/30/16

Lolours-og/3oh6

07/oLlls-o6/30h6

Grant ends on
09l1o,11\

70/0!/7s-o9/30116

07/07hs-06/3o/16

olo!l1s-06/30/t6

07/ouls-06/30/16

07/ouls-o6/30/].6

07/oL/ß-a6/30/16

07/01/Ls-o6/30/16

06/oL/ts-ls/3r/t6

L2lol/ß-LL/30116

07/olhs-o6/30/16

07/ot/ts-o6/3o/76

07/o{rs{,6/3o/76

07 /ot/7s-o6l30/16

07/o7/7s{,6/30/t6

Project Manager/
Supervisor

Taylor

Taylor

Reyna

Anhorn

Wellington-Baker

Jordan

Reyna

Anhorn

Reyna

Erikson

Mahan

Erikson

Anhorn

Taylor

Snider

Hodgen

Bowen

Bowen

SamitÕre

Wellington-Baker

Hodgen

Gilmore

Snider

Sn¡der

Reyna

ACCOUNT CODE

CXXX

RXXX

xcxx

ARU5/ARU6

A3OG

A305/A301

lCXX

ARWG

ACA2

XDXK

QAX5

ADBF/ADBR

ARCE

CQSF/RQSF

ADAB

A383

XPWl

APRR

A3SN

A3FL

SVBT

DJAV

ADID

. ADAS

lCLX

77X

17x

OXX

1XX

061

161

1XX

183

1XX

1XX

1XX

IOI

043

TT7

01x

!6r

112

183

761

161

273

1XX

OXX

018

1XX

I45

L45

145

101

145

145

145

145

145

r45

145

101

r45

101

145

145

145

145

745

850

145

r01

L45

L45

Grants and Contracts

WSP Educat¡onal Program / SBCTC

CRCC Educational Program / SBCTC

Retra¡ning Program / SBCTC

U.S. Dept, of Agriculture / University of Washington Bioenergy

Opportunity Grant

Iitle lV - Student Support Serv¡ces -
anücipates a new 5 year term grant award

Perk¡ns lll - Federal Vocational / SBCTC

& Env¡ronmental Center

lntegrated Block Grant / SBCTC

Iitle lll

Basic Food, Employment and Tra¡ning

Ag Center of Excellence

Correct¡on Educat¡on AA Degree / Sunshine Lady Foundation

Adult Basic Education /SBCTC

Federal Work Study

Parent Co-ops

Care Aware

Families Support Network

Project Fin¡sh L¡ne

State Work Study

Avista Grant

/ sBcrc

Civ¡cs / SBCTC

Perkins Leadership Block crant / SBCTC

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

t!

12

13

T4

15

16

77

18

19

20

27

22

23

25



I

@
I

lncrease/

Decrease

15,000

9,s00

0

0

7,r77

3,900

(777,01s\

(74,482)

(s0,000)

(37,s00)

(1s,000)

{9,300}

(32,623)

lncrease/
Decrease

(88)

(64,296)

0

2s,000

$72,OO7Ì.

(39,384)

333,r25

0

50,000

343,741

ls4rs,748)

FY 15-16

Grant Award

15,000

9,500

9,000

7,OOO

5,563

3,900

0

0

0

0

0

0

sr2,s69,664

FY 15-16

Grant Award

398,s00

182,315

65,000

35,000

5680,815

5t3,2so,479

680,815

r,945,694

46!,4L2

204,r57

53,292,082

59,9s8,397

FY 14-15

Grant Awerd

U

0

9,000

7,000

4346

0

777,OI5

74,482.

50,000

37,500

15,000

9,300

512,602,287

FY 14-15

Grant Award

398,588

246,617

65,000

10,000

5720,799

5L3,32z,486

720,!99

r,6L2,573

467,4L2

!54,r57

52,948,341

'to,374,t4s

ïerm

09/01/7s-O6/30h6

07/otlß-06/30/16

07/01/1s-06/30/x6

07 /01/ts-o6/30/16

07/or/ts-o6/30/76

07 loL/Ls-06/30/16

07/o1/ß-a6/30h6

09/out4-o8131/rs

06/07/74-72/3t/14

07/0ut+o6130/ts

tlju7s-72ßr/ß

07/0rh+06/3o/rs

Term

07louls-o6l3olt6

04/oL/t6-o3[31/17

07lÐL/ts-06l30/76

07louls-06/3o/16

Supervisor

roject

Gilmore

Anhorn

Reyna

Mason

Snider

Snider

Reyna

Anhorn

Taylor

Bowen

Bowen

Bowen

Supervisor

Project

Mart¡n

Martin

Bowen

Barilla

APCU

ARXX

lCPX

XMTT

ADLX

ADIS

DCAT

ARN2

XQOS

APEA

APRS

APR5

HCFW/HCSR

HCBTlHCB8

APXX

A3F2/A3F3

76L

XXX

162

112

14X

I45

112

183

111

161

183

183

183

183

183

183

145

145

145

L45

145

745

145

745

145

145

145

145

ACCOUNT CODE

145

\45

145

745

Grants and Contracts

Washington University

Center of Excellence Marketing Consortium

Special Projects

Trauma Train¡ng

ABE Leadership Block Grant

l-DEA SBCTC Ass¡stance

Special Projects / Equ¡pment / SBCTC

U.S. Dept. of Agriculture / NIFA

Open Society lnstitute

Early Achievers Opportun¡ty Grant

Serv¡ce D¡strict #123 / Home Visit Coordination

Educational Seryice District #123 / consultation

Fiscal Agent Agreements

River Salmon Recovery Board

River Salmon Recovery Board - BPA

Learning Community Coalition - Miscellaneous

Network / Friends & Miscellaneous Agreements

26

27

28

29

30

Jf

32

55

)À

35

aç

37

TOTAL GRANTS AND CONTRACTS

1

2

3

4

TOTAL FISCAL AGENT AGREEMENTS

TOTAL GRANTS, CONTRACTS AND FISCAL AGENT AGREEMENTS

¿É'SS GRANTS REPORTED ELSEWHERE & FISCALAGENTAGREEMENTS

Fiscal Agent Agreements

Worker Retr¿in¡ng

Opportun¡ty Grant

Ag Center of Excellence

Subtotãl

TOTAL ADJUSTED GRANTS AND CONTRACTS



2015.201ó STATE & LOCAL FUNDS BUDGET

Worker

lnstruction Retra¡ning

Acødemic

Support

L¡brory

Services

Student

Servíces

lnstitut¡onal

Support

Facil¡ty

Services

State Set

Asides &

Cont¡ngencies

9,7@

240,OOO

120,000

55,000

10,000

TOTAL
PERSONNEL

Adm¡n¡strative

Exempt

Part-Time Hourly

Full-Time Faculty

Quarterly Facufty

Adjunct Faculty

Classifìed

Student Help

College Work Study

Sick Leave Buyout

Retirementn-erminat¡on

Overtime

3% COLA Allocation

Totol Solorîes

Total Benef,ß

TOTAL PERSONNEL

283,103

139,0s2

4,546,513

211,tgt
2,427,O52

L75,969

62,160

200,6s7

472,217

52,351

111,367

16,500

1,231,237

18,551

5,075

2,t45

843,959

80,426

7.4,OOO

16,901

],11,604

r59,722

5,433

962,894

64,32t
L60,775

1,483

415,565

33,281

40,234

Ss41,oos

r,239,942

99,269

25,995

1,057,450

82,09s

136,500

69,zLO

819,254

135,320

Ss41,oos

4,r24333
407,304

5,305,884

2L1,t9\
2,749,026

3,582,686

4t5,2I5
40,234

120,000

55,000

10,000

I

\o
I

s7,84s,04O

2,O44,297

s2,181,393 5367,060s8s3,092
373,251'

s1,678,ss3

544,21'5

s3,04s,7s6

909,733

çr,].60,284

374,470
51,,o44,228

r,o20,332
5t8,t7s,406

6,O52,520
s9,889,337 51,166,343 52,908,322 S4s6,3s3 52,222,768 S3,9ss,489 51,s34,7s4 52,o64,sñ 524,222,s26

OPERATIONS

Contracted Services

Goods & Services

Util¡ties

Rents

Travel

Minor Equípment < Ss,ooo

Cap¡tal Equipment

Athletic Transfer

Financ¡al Aid

Debt Service

TOTAL OPERATIONS

54,532

671,L89

94,851

41,060

38,510

185,480 LI9,780

9,s00 23,170

103,823

62,472

1,960

4,838

29,486

16,554

106,196

11,066

10,100

10,000

703,127

88,974

39,659

315,836

835,355

I70,L28

5,305

10,226

15,O00

195,000

81,086

2,359,O74

835,355

170,128

234,826

209,706

82,996

86,685

97t,743
240,850

584,375

s900,142 $779,3ss 5246,773

86,68s

387,368

240,850

s98,7s6 s617,969 51,082,604 S1.3s1.8sO S1ss,0o0 5s,272,M9

GRANPTOTAL 510,789,479 S1.94s.698 S3.1ss.o9s Ss8s,109 52,840,737 Ss.o38.093 32.886.604 s2,259,s60 529.s00.37s

adjusted budget. Personnef costs âre 85.3% of the adjusted budget. 2014-2015 personnel costs were 86.1% of the adjusted budget.



I

Ho
I

ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT A _ INSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION

Progrom Objectives

l. The Vice President of lnstruciion will leod efforts to support odvonces Ìn leoching effectiveness, completions, reteniion, leorning
ossessment ond oulcomes meqsurement, tronsfer orticulotion ond rotes, ond insïructionol iniTiotives in order to reoch thã
performonce meosures ond strotegic gools esloblished by the SBCTC.

2- Leod efforts to develop o foculty strotegic professionol development plon by working closely with the foculty professionol
development commíltee ond the foculty member ossigned to coordinole professionoi development workshops. Work with
instructionol deons, inslructionol designer, ond foculty to plon professionol development opportunities thot will inspire teoching
ond leorning excellence fo support student success ond strong communilies.

3. Continue the onnuol cycle of cuniculor review conducted by Ëducotionol Effectiveness Council. AA Degree Leorning Outcomes
Assessment Committee. Workforce Educotion Progrom Oulcomes, ond the Curriculum Commifiee.

4. Continue onnuolreview of course ond progrom leorning outcomes conducled by the Ouîcomes RevÌew Commitfee

5- Work closely with Student Services ond the Morkeling Deportment to ensure thot there is o stroîegic enrollment ond morketing
plon lo ensure thot oll instructionol progroms receive recruitment support ond visibility within the communîty.

6- Provide leodership to supporl the mission of Arts ond Sciences, Workforce Educotion, Tronsitionolsludies, the Tutoring ond Leorning
Center, Librory Services. Extended ond e-Leorning, Clorkston Center, ond NWCCU occreditolion octivities.

7. Work in colloborolion with Student Services on the Sludent Achievement lnitiolive. Work wíih Achieving the Dreom execuiive
teom fo develop ond implement direct instruclionol intervenfions thol will increose studenf success os meosured by SAI
benchmorks.

B. Provide leodership to support Achieving the Dreom gront initiotives ond work with foculty ond Deons to fosler o feoching climote
thot focusses on continuol improvement.

Proorom Chonqes

l. Through foculty strotegic professionol development plon, Exceptionol Foculty gronts, ond olher resources, instructionol
odministrotion willsupport foculty in developing technologicolinnovotion ond pedogogicolbest procfices.

2. Focus this yeor on Core Theme Two, Strong Communities in conjunction with Core Theme One, Student Success, to tronsform oll
instruclionol units ond compuses in the development of proctices ond priorities thot supporl these core lhemes.

3. Leod the college in preporing ond experiencing o successful Seven Yeor Accreditotion Evoluotion ond Visit in October ,2O15.



INSTRUCTION ADMI N ISTRATION

PERSONNEL

Administrative

Exempt

Part-Time Hourly

Full-Time Faculty

Adjunct Faculty

SALARIES

BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

OPERATIONS

Goods and Services

, Travel

Minor/Capital Equipment

Contracted Providers

TOTAL OPERATIONS

Professional

Development

47,766

5,075

2,!45

S54,986

16,055

2,O],5

2,375

S+,:so

lnst¡tutionol

Support

s112,000
44,650

19,L6',J.

s175,811

20,366

3,305

10,000

S33,671

Proposed

2015-2016

Budqet

Originol

2014-2015

Budget

S112,ooo

65,121

0

5,075

2L,306

98,L51

5,680

0

37,900

514t,73r

Increose

(Decrease)

State Set Aside/

Salary Increoses

9,700 (6)

s9,700

t,762 (61

5u.,462

So

s7]-,462

s203,502 s27,295

46,984 57,886 5,153 (2)

57l-,041 5222,79s 5293,836 5261,338 532,448

s1L2,000
92,416

0

5,075

21,306

s23O,797

63,039

22,391

5,680

0

10,000

s38,061

so
27,295 Ol

0

0

0

I

H
F

I

(7s,77o) ß,41

0

0

(27,900) (s)

(s103,670)

7,222)UNITTOTAL s75,43! 5256,466 S¡:r,8gz 5403,119 ßz

(1-) lncreaseoperatingbudgetshareoflnstructionalDesignerpositionfrom50%to100%fromTitlelllgrantendingg/30/15
(2) Reflects net impact from personnel and benefit changes.
(3) Reduction of 575,000 is due to 2OL4-LS being the last year of invoicing from Achieving the Dream.
(4) Reduct¡on from unit budgets for toner and software costs now coded to Business Services and Technology Services.
(5) TheTitlelll grantendsg/3o/TSeliminatingtheexpensefortheannual consultantfee.
(6) Annualallocationtofundst¡pendfortheAssociationofHigherEducation(AHE)president.



I

H
N

I

ADMINISTRATION UNIT C _ WORKFORCEiTRADES

Progrom Objectives

1- Support growth of progroms in high demond oreos, with emphosis on the lndustriol Mointenonce progrom in foll 2015 in
Clorkslon.

2' Expond orticulotion ogreements wilhin our locol service districl ond stotewide in Professionol Technicol duol credif oreos to
develop cleor ond quolity pothwoys for our students. Work closely with the SEA-TECH Skills Center ond the olher Deons to
increose orticulotions ond colloborqlion on spoce usoge.

3. Support foculty Professionol Developmenf in vorious teoching modolifies, content knowledge, troining workshops/seminors
ond bock to industry opporÌunities to keep our curriculum relevont ond effective for job ploceñrents.

4. Advocote for foculty needs in the oreo of equipment, occreditotion ond instructionolsupport.

5. Provide high quolity student centered services for our Worker Retroining, Perkins ond Duol Credit-prof. Tech. students thot weserye. f

6- Meet ond exceed our FIE torget in Worker Retroining while providing student centered services.

7. Continue To engoge our Advisory Boords to keep our troining progroms of on effective ond relevont level.

B. Work with lhe olher Deons to enhonce colloborotive student suppori processes within our college ond with our industry
porlners.

9. Continue to seek out groni opportunities which support lhe growth initiotives of the workforce progroms ot WWCC ond
develop porlnerships which enhsnce our educotionol opportunities for our students ond foculty.

10. Continue to explore new ond innovotive woys io provide workforce lroining on ond off compus.

I l. Creote volid portnerships in our communily ond wilhin our sysfem for outcomes thot benefit our students <rnd progroms.

12. Engoge ihe Lotino communily to increose occess, retention ond completion of WWCC.



WORKFORCE/TRADES

lnstruct¡on

Academic

Support

Proposed

20L5-20L6

Budaet

Original

2014-2075

Budget

lncreose

(Decreose)

PERSONNEL

Exempt

Part-Time Hourly

Full-Time Faculty

Quarterly Faculty

Adjunct Faculty

Classified

Student Help

SALARIES

BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

OPERATIONS

Goods and Services

Travel

Minor/Capital Equipment

TOTAL OPERATIONS

s1s,008
49,03s

446,532

0

91,457

79,293

s621,32s

181,388

703,229

27,43t
5s,000

s179,660

568,8e8
10,695

103,439

10,867

s193,899

7I,472

So

S83,eo6

59,730

446,532

0

97,457

I22,732

70,867

s8]5,224

252,800

703,229

2t,43r
55,000

s179,660

s83,906
59,730

440,507

0

97,457

122,335

70,867

s808,802

274,682

204,083

21,437

105,000

56,422

(21",882) (3)

(1"00,8s4) (4,s)

0

(s0,000) (s)

$o

0

6,02s

0

0

397

(1)

(21

0

5802,773 s26s,311 51,068,024 51,083,484 (SrS,+eO¡

I

H(,
I

s330,s14 (s1s0,Ss4)

UNIT TOTAL S982,373 s26s,311 51,24t,684 51,413,998 {5166,31-4)

(1) Reflects professional improvement units awarded from faculty turnover savings.
(2) Provide funding for mandatory classified step ¡ncreases.
(3) Reflects net impact from personnel and benefit changes.

(4) Reduction from unit budgets for toner and software costs now coded to Business Services and Technology Services
(5) Sh¡ft a total of 5150,000 in goods and services and equipment costs to Worker Retraining and perkins grant funds.



PERSONNEL

Exempt

Part-Time Hourly
Full-Time Faculty

Quarterly Faculty
Adjunct Faculty
Classified

Student Help

SA|./fIES

BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

OPERATIONS

Goods and Services
Travel

Minor/Capital Equipment
Contracted Providers
Financial Aid
TOTAL OPERATIONS

WORKER RETRAINING

Proposed

2075-2016
Budget

S200,657
0

472,217

0

52,351

11,3-,367

16,500

s853,092

3I3,25L
sL,166,343

1_85,490

Original
2074-2075

Budget
lncreose

(Decrease)

I
Hè

I

5254,92r
0

409,476

59,295

11"1,495

16,500

s851,677

272,963

5L,124,640

10,000

9,500

1,993

0

550

$s4,264)
0

62,74L

0
(6,934)

(128)
,0

$t,+t5

40,299

Sqtloz

L75,4gO

0
(L,883)

0

It7,g25

5009

584,37

,355

0

0

5

s487,933 529L,42277s 9

GRAND TOTAL s1,945,698 $r,6L2,573 5333,125



PERKI NS

Proposed

20L5-2076
Budget

Originol
2074-20L5

Budget
lncrease

(Decrease)

I

F
(tl

I

PERSONNEL

Exempt

Part-Time Hourly
Full-Time Faculty

Adjunct Faculty

Classified

Student Help

SA|./.RIES

BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

OPERATIONS

Goods and Services

Travel

Minor/Capital Equipment
TOTAL OPERATIONS

GRAND TOTAL

7,409

6,100 6,1-00

5207,209 s173,902 S33,¡oz

66,093 60,909 5,L74
5273,292 5234,grr S38,+8t

LL,O78
(660)

0

5t23,426 S113,008

S396,2t8 S347,BL} 949,899

51,47,202
46,499

99,426
24,000

s126,539
41,,263

88,348

24,660

520,663
5,235

0

0

7,409

0

-- 
s1ö;418



I

H
or

I

ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT D _ TRANSITIONAL STIJDIFS

Progrom Obiectives

1. Provide educotionol opportunities on-compus ond of non-Clorkston scriellife
preporotion/GED, ond pre-college moth, reoding, writing, ond occupotiono

sites in the form of ESL/ABE. High School Equivolency
lSupport courses.

2, Support ihe Student Achievement lnitiotive (SAl) wiÌh odditionol progrom support of pre- ond post- CASAS tesiing ond WABERS
reporting ond progrom design. Support oll efforts with clearly defined pothwoys for moving sludents fo ond through lhe SAI
milestones.

? Strengthen the rigor ond quolíty of instruction through structured professionol developmeni opporiunities such os foculty
orientoiions, foculty mentoring ond troining, ond focilitoted workshops to ossist foculty in implementing contexiuolized curriculum,
Leorning Stondords ond progrom requirements to increose SAI mileslone ottoinment ocross the Tronsitionol Sludies Educolionol
cuniculum.

4- Pursue colloborotions with community portners ond progroms including WorkFirsf ond Worker Reiroining to ensure progroms olign
w¡ttr WtOn requirements ond support bosíc skills objectives reloted to pre-employmenl, skill, ond woge progression.

5. Support ond exporid I-BEST progroms for studenls enrolled in professionol-technicol ond ocodemic progroms in on effort lo
provide bridging of ESL/ABE/GED ond pre-college sludents into workforce, ond ocodemic progroms.

6. Support ocqdemic progressíon of bosic skills students ond pre-college students Through progrom design.

7. Employ cuniculum initiotives: implement new OCSUP courses, ond promote colloborotíon between OCSUp foculty ond
ProfessionolTechnicol focully to ensure students qre prepored to odvonce in middle- ond high-skíll employment.

B. Develop ond provide online leorning opportunities for ollTronsitionolStudies students.

OVER



I

F{
I

Progrom Chonges

l. Promoie communily portnerships which creote odditionol finqnciolsupport ond new progroms for students.

2. Mointoin cleor ond consistent communicotion with Clorkston ond WSP to ensure successful tronsilion to WIOA required progrom
elements in ESL ond Adult Bosic Educotion.

3. Creote novigotion support system nefworks ond design progroms thol leod to seomless tronsitions for Tronsitíonol Studies students
into vocotionol ond ocodemic progroms.

4- Use WABERS doto ond student ochievement doto to inform progrom decisions ond creote momentum in ochieving student
ochievement milestones with o speciolfocus on increosing progrom retenTion, completion, ond tronsition to college progroms.

5. Expond High School2l+ to evening ond Clorkston Compus to expcnd pothwoy for studenis to further their educotion or secure
fomily woge employment.

6- Provide professíonol development for focully ond support in revising course MCOs in ABE/ESL/GËD ond HS 2l+ to reflect the
chonge to the College ond Coreer Reodiness Stondords.

7. Ensure o consislent evqluotion process for odjunct foculty in complionce wíth the negotioted Foculty Controcl.

B. Develop foculty ond stoff leoders ond foster cross compus colloborotions which result in mobilizing the deporiment toword mission
fulfillment ond in ochieving excellence in progrom design, instruction ond sludents outcomes.



TRANSITIONAL STUDIES

PERSONNEL

Exempt
Part-Time Hourly
Full-Time Faculty

Quarterly Faculty
Adjunct Faculty
Classified

Student Help

SALARIES

BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

APERATIANS

Goods and Services

Travel

Minor/Capital Equipment
TOTAL OPERATIONS

lnstrudion
Academic

Support

Si"67,065

130,686

3,428

s301,179

108,369

5409,547

2,

Proposed

2015-2076

Budget

** Originol
2074-2075

Budqet
lncrease

(Decreose)

SLt,45z
28,208

316,630

59,237

385,087

6,000

s806,614

L82,701

5989,3ls

44,587

9,165

Sss

s178,sL7
28,208

316,630

59,237

385,087

130,686

9,428

$t,tot,tgz

29L,069

s1,398,862

46,587

11,665

0

S161,s23
28,2O9

266,995

62,727
408,233

tt6,256
9,428

Si.,os3,370

311,584

S!,364,954

42,797

15,665

0

Sto,sgq
0

49,63s
(3,4e0)

{23,1.46],
L4,430

0

(1)

(2,3)

(2,4)

(1,2,sl

(6)

I

H
æ

I

554,423

(20,515) (7)

S33,908

3,790 (8)

(4,000) (e)

0

{s210)

s33,698

000
5002,

,752 54,s00 Ss8,2s2 Ss8,462

UNIT TOTAL S1,043,067 54L4,a47 sL,457,114 sI,423,416

** original 2o14-2o!5 budget column has been adjusted to reflect all Alternative Educat¡on program (AEp) act¡vities moving to Transitional Studies.

(1) Reallocate a vacant exempt Trans¡tion Specialist position, in add¡tion to some adjunct funds, to create an Achievernent coach posit¡on.
(2) lncrease for a new full-time faculty l-BEsT posit¡on, with partial funding coming from both quarterly and adjunct lines.
(3) Reflects professíonal ¡mprovement units awarded from faculty turnover savings.
(4) Addit¡onof1/3fundingtowardsaquarterlyfacultypositionteachingoCsUpcourses(approx.515,000).
(5) lncreaseadjunctfundingtocoveradditionalcoursesofferedatBroetjeorchardssite(approx.516,000).
(6) lncrease operating budget support for an Office Assistant 3 pos¡tion due to loss of grant funding.
(7) Reflects net impact from personnel and benefit changes.
(8) Reduction from unit budgets for toner and software costs now coded to Business services and Technology services, plus $6,o00 for GASAS assessment materials.
(9) Reallocateashareofthetransfersforthemotorpool budget/chargestoPlanning,ResearchandAssessmentUnittoshowacost¡nthatnew(er)un¡tforthefirsttime.



PERSONNEL

Exempt

Part-Time Hourly

Quarterly Faculty

Adjunct Faculty

Classified

Student Help

SAI/.RIES

BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

OPERATIONS

Goods and Services

,Travel

Financial Aid

TOTAL OPERATIONS

GRAND TOTAL

lnstruction Administration

s2s,377

9,660

8,034

5s,sso S33,411

7,907 74,566

5t7,s67

WORKFIRST

Student

Services

S71,so9

17,661

s89,170

41,393

s47,977 s130,s63

300

750

r,324

52,928

s1,0s0 5s4,zsz

S4s,o27 S184,si.s

Proposed

2015-2076

Budget

Original

2014-2075

Budget

lncrease

(Decrease)

I

H
\o

I

ss6,s86

0

0

9,660

25,69s

0

5!32,247

57,866

s190,107

!,624

52,928

sss,302

s24s,409

Sr2s,oo4

0

0

74,490

8,56s

0

s148,0ss

55,683

Szoztqz

1,500

L,000

52,173

5s4,673

52s8,41s

(S28,1i.8)

0

0

(4,830)

17,130

0

(51s,s18)

2,183

(s13,63s)

724

(2s0)

755

S62s

(S13,006)

750

So

S11,s67



I

No
I

ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT F -

Progrom Objectives

l. The droft Deportmenf of Corrections {DOC) budget colls for WSP to serve 299 FTES

2. The droft DOC budget colls for CRCC lo serve ól Z FIES.

3. Deportment of coneciions droft controct revenue toTols 96,202,3s1.

4. lndirecl revenue generoted should totolgó32,2óg.

Progrom Chonges

Woshington Stote Penitentîory (WSp) -
o. Stortup of I-BEST will be implemented. l-Best will be offered in outo body, corpentry, diesel mechonics ond welding.
b' There will be on odministrotive leodership chonge os the Deon of Correclions Educotion positíon will be recruited for ond

filled in FYI ó.

2. Coyote Ridge Correcfions Center {CRCC}-
o. The doyfime HVAC progrom will continue to be on I-BEST model.
b- The Building Mointenonce Technology shorT term progrom will be chonged over to o one yeor corpentry progrom to

better meet the needs of lhe minimum focility ond sludents there. A portnership with Hobitot for Humonity is likely, due to
this chonge.

c. The Slress/Anger Monogement progrom offered in yeors post is being dropped from the controct. However, we will be
odding new closses colled Life skills Re-EnIry ond college Success.

d. There will be odministrotive leodership chonges os the Direclor ond Assistont Director posilions will be recruited for ond
filled in FYI ó- Loretto Toylor will remoin on stoff for the yeor io ossist in the tronsition of the leodership position of both
conections facilities.



WASHINGTON STATE PENITENTIARY

Student

Servíces

Proposed

20L5-20L6

Budget

Original

2014-201-5

Budget

lncrease

(Decrease)

I

N
H

I

PERSONNEL

Exempt

Full-Jime Faculty

Adjunct Faculty

Classified

Part Time Hourly

SALARIES

BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

OPERATIONS

Goods and Services

Travel

Minor/Capital Equipment

lndirect

TOTAL OPERATIONS

25I,!20

1,350

50,000

361,,773

S3oz,q7o S409,178 $lz6,9qg S82s,go2

Instruction Administrotion

5217,440 Sgg,tzs
919j7O5

597,623

70,499 180,512

5,500

S1,587,916 S39l,gsz 5704,67s 52,090,443 52,063,098 527,34s

529,659 I54,446 40,108 724,213 689,559 35,655
Sz,tr7,47s $552,398 5144,783 Sz,gt4,6s6 52,75t,6s6 S63,ooo

38,905

8,500

15,000

300

Si.5,3oo

s316,615

919,705

597,623

251,000

5,500

305,025

10,150

50,000

36L,773

5273,34s

965,08L

579,249

245,423

4r0,go4

14,550

35,000

365,549

543,270

(45,376)

18,374

5,577

5,500

(LOs,779)

(4,4O0)

15,000

(3,775)

(Ssa,ss+¡

GRAND TOTAL 52,4rg,g4.s s961,576 5160,0g3 53,s4r,604 53,577,ssg (S3s,954)



COYOTE RIDGE CORRECTIONS CENTER

Student

Services

Proposed

20L5-20L6

Budget

Original

201_4-20L5

Budget

Increase

(Decrease)

I

N)
N

I

PERSONNEL

Exempt

Part-Time Hourly

Full-Time Faculty

Adjunct Faculty

Classified

SALARIES

BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

OPERATIONS

Goods and Services

Travel

M inor/Capital Equipment

lndirect

TOTAL OPERATIONS

lnstruction Adminístration

5203,776

3,962

636,293

524,229

76,926 98,952

sL,237,339 s306,590

387,559 L03,186

51,,624,997 5409,776

S103,210 51,,647,r39 S1,643,533

36,149 526,993 522,906

S139,358 52,174,031 s2,166,339

114,000

74,500

21,000

St+g,soo

37,950

5,500

6,771

275,495

Szzs,ltø

Sgo,goo

6,250

7,500

3,000

1,000

S11,5oo

s300,736

to,2t2
636,283

524,229

175,679

159,450

23,000

28,77I

275,495

5486,7L6

s290,905

6,940

639,756

532,544

174,399

170,000

26,000

39,000

277,392

Sstz,zgz

59,83t

3,272

(2,473)

(8,315)

1_,290

$3,eos

4,097

57,692

(10,550)

(3,000)

(10,229)

(L,887)

(Szs,ooo¡

GRAND TOTAL 51,,77 397 5735,492 S150,858 52,660,7q7 52,679,72L $tt,gz



I

N)(,
I

ADMINISTRAT]VE UNIT H - EXTENDED LEARNING

Progrom Objecfíves

l. E-Leorning ond Evening College:

o. Continue to grow enrollment where possible by increosing evening ond eLeorning offerings.

b. Continue to sirengthen Flex-Leorning modolities through lorgeted professionol development octivities. provide torgeied
professionol development opportuniiies for Hybrid leoching thot creoles opportunities for foculty to explore online tools ond
copobililies.

c. Encouroge brooder use of Convos Leorning Monogement Sysiem (LMS) for oll courses enobling siudents to occess their
course moteriols, grodes, Colloborote ond other online resources vio individuol course shell;

d. lncreose instonces of High-Flex course offerings to fociliiote both online ond foce-lo-foce opporlunities for students

e. lncreose foculty support ond professionol development of Convos by offering group troining closses throughout the quorler.

2. Exlended Leorning offerings (not connected to o specific progrom of siudy or degree pothwoy):

o- Offer o vibront sel of offerings ocross oll progroms including; Lifelong leorning, Quest, Kids College, Personol Growth ond
Enrichment. ond Business Professionol Development;

b. lncreose opporfuníties for Quest ottendees to hove occess to o voriety of courses while mointoining fiscol responsibility;

c. Refine ond expond morketing compoign for Extended Leorning offerings ocross compus deportments (Culinory. EV,
Professionol Development etc.) ;

d' lncreose revenue ond FIE generolion through increosed offerings ín Business Professionol Development ond Personol Growth
ond Enrichment course offerings.

OVER



Progrom Chonges

l. lncreose communicoiion ond colloborotion with focully to increose use of Convos LMS for oll courses to íncreose student occess
to course informotion, grodes ond Colloborote opportunities.

2. lncreose portnerships between WWCC ond 4-yeor institutions offering orticulotions ihot provide 4-yeor degrees vio eLeorning.

3. lncreose morketing both internolly ond externolly to promote progrom ovoilobility ond benefits.

4. Sirengthen the odjunct on-boording progrom led by the Flelx-Leorning Coordinotor.

5- lmprove enrollment in Evening College lhrough the use of morketing ond course scheduling to reflecl the needs of students.

6. lncreose course offerings in Extended Leorning to provide occess lo communiiy, thereby, increosing revenue ond FTE's
generoted.

7. continue to foster posilive community connections ond portnerships.

I
N
È

I



EXTENDED LEARNING

Academic

Proposed

2015-2016

Budget

S126,186

PERSONNEL

Exempt

Part-Time Hourly

Adjunct Faculty

Classified

Student Help

SALARIES

BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

OPERATIONS

Goods and Services

Travel

Minor/Capital Equipment

TOTAL OPERATIONS

Instruct¡on

Originol

2074-2075

Budget

lncreose

(Decreose)

490,397

74,656

5,854

s496,251 52OO,842 s697,093 s699,395 (Sz,aoz¡

70,979 75,309 146,287 169,254 (22,967) ßl
5567,230 5276,Lso 5843,380 s868,649 (s2s,26e)

0

S126,i.s6

0

490,397

74,656

5,954

54,70r
7,230

0

S1ls,soo
t2,520

4go,3g7

75,r24
5,854

56,O76

7,23O

o

Sro,oao tr)
(1-2,s2ol (t)

0

(468) (2)

0

(1.,375) (41

0

0

(Sr,:zs¡

$26,6441

I

N)(¡
I

53,751

5,425

950

1,805

Ssg,rzo s2,755 S61,931 s63,306

UNITTOTAL s626,406 S278,90s s90s,311- ss31-,9ss

(L) Use part-time hourly money to fund portion of position covering Evening College programs.
(2) Small decrease due to staffing changes, plus additional funding for mandatory classified step increases.
(3) Reflects net impact from personnel and benefit changes.
(4) Reduction from unit budgets for toner and software costs now coded to Business Services and Technology Services.



I

N
o\

I

ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT J _ CLARKSTON CAMPUS

Proqrom Objectives

The Clorkston Compus strives to provide ils service region with exceptionoleducoiionol ond progrommotic delivery.

', Clossroom copocities ond the instructionol doy ore moximized to ensure the greotesl numbers of students ore provided full
occess lo excellent educotionol opportunities thot will prepore them for college level educotion. Students or" þrepored for
tronsfer fo boccoloureote institutions or to employment ond coreers ín middle- ãnd high-skill employment.¡ Work with community leoders ond individuols, ond orgonizotions ond ogencies, to ensure the community's workforce troining
needs ore met in order to strengthen our communiiy's economic vitolity.

' ln order to secure necessory resources, we will continue to develop colloborotive gront ond coniroct opportunities with locol
economic developmenl ogencies ond privole industry, ond with individuolond corporote donors.

' To ensure efficiency ond effective finonciol ond resource monogement, oltfeosible efforts ond controls ore pursued.

The Clorkston Compus strives to oddress the regions' job skills ond knowledge needs. Foculty ond sÌoff work closely with
individuols, businesses, ond ogencies to provide progroms ond services io meet the skillond knowledge improvements needed by
disploced workers to regoin employment. To occomplish this goolseverol curriculor progroms will be considered for odopiion ond
implementotion over the next severol yeors: o one-yeor certificote ond within five-yeors ond Two-yeor degree in indusTriol
mointenonce technology; o one-yeor certificote ond two-yeor degree in eorly childhood educolion; ond, developmeni of o
loborotory Technicion progrom to support the employment needs in the oreo's medicol, reseorch, ond induslriol loborotories.

The Clorkston Compus continues to colloborote wilh oreo school disÌricts for effective plonning ond portnering with respecl lo
shored use of focilities, mentoring between the college ond the high schoolfoculties, ond wiTh Géor Up, Upword-Bound ond other
SSS progroms.

Clorkston Compus foculty ond sioff continue to colloborote with Wollo Wollo compus colleogues to expond course ond progrom
offerings ovoitoble to lhe Clorkston Compus students through inferoctive television technology, distonce educotion offerings, etc.
Course delivery using ITV hos been successful in nursing, physics, biology, immunology. ond ônology. Colloborotion will continue
for support ond odministrotive services.

ln colloborotíon with L-C Volley economic development ogencies ond Lewis-Clork Stote College. Wollo Wollo Communily
College-Clorkston Compus stoff ond foculty successfully lounched o pre-employment cuniculum to oddress regionol workforce
development needs- We onticipole thot this two-quorter progrom will complement the emerging lndustr'rol Mointenonce
Technology progrom on lhe Clorkslon Compus. The curriculum wos developed in response to reþoded needs from oreomonufocturers' 

ovER

2

4.

Â.J



Progrom Chonges

l ' The two-quorier pre-employment troining progrom wos lounched in Jonuory 2015. This progrom will continue in foll 2015 with osecond cohort of students.

2 A second cohorl of Eorly Childhood Educotion students will begin foll 2015. Stoble inslruction hos been identified ondmorketing ond recruitment is underwoy.

3 The college hos emborked on o construclion projecT to house the lndustriol Mointenonce Technology ond Busínesslnformotion Technology progroms. Construction is onticipoted To be completed in Decemb er 2016.

4 Clorkston Compus foculty ond sloff will work closely with the Vice President of lnstruction ond workforce Deons os emergingprogrqm development continues, exploring the feosibility of delivering such progroms of study os o lob technicion certificote;ond others lo Clorkston Compus students, porticulorly in progroms thoJ oddress e-merging workforce needs.

5 Ïhe Clorkston Compus will work with oppropriote college personnel to ensure the infrostruclure ond focilîiy needs on the
Clorkston Compus ore oddressed ond needed work is plonned ond scheduled.

I

N{
I



CLARKSTON CAMPUS

PERSONTVE¿

Exempt

Part-Time Hourly

Full-Time Faculty

Quarterly Faculty

Adjunct Faculty

Classified

Student Help

SALARIES

BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

OPERATIONS

Goods and Services

Utilities

Rents

Travel

Minor/Capital Equipment

Debt Service

Contracted Providers

TOTAL OPERATIONS

187,508

9,903

3,800

16,227

89,808

24,000

547,788 S16s,310

Academic/

lnstítut¡onol

Support

s707,7L6

14,897

Library

Services

5,797

44,7t2

9,675

Student

Services

Faci!¡ty

Services

Proposed

20L5-2016

Budqet

Originol

2014-2015

Budget

lncrease

(Decreose)tnstruction

561,361

28,975

262,718

45,828

27,799

s926,681

1,773

1,050

s32O,O24 Si.,466,1ss 5r,442,s9s s23,s60

232,828 1.09,305 L6,452 26,520 29,786 41.4,891 447,052 (32,7611 t4l
S1,1s9,s09 5429,329 s66,361 5r07,o78 5118,769 51,881,046 51,88s,647 (s8,601)

20,96s 58,481 5,252 7,OOO

s49,909 sso,sss S88,e83

Sss,16o

6,720

19,278

5L62,876

26,214

56L,36r

28,975

262,718

365,679

58,332

sr62,876

20,o94

553,688

28,975

262,718

355,912

58,332

178,r12

97,800

4,500

5,573

27,946

89,808

24,000

$o

6,120 (1)

7,673 (21

0

0

9,767 (3\

0

68,353

20,630

24,244

97,800

4,500

I

N)
æ

I

715,942

97,800

4,s00

5,573

27,946

89,808

24,OO0

(2,170], ts,øt

(s2,170)

ßro,77Ll

0

0

0

0

0

0

1,000

5t27,s44 S36s,s69

s246.373

5367,739

s2,246,6Ls 52,2s7,386

5r4.927 s7,000

UNIT TOTAL s1,2O7,297 ss97,639 S81,288 S114,078

(1) lncrease part-time hourly funding for test¡ng center coverage.

(2) Reflects professional improvement units awarded from faculty turnover savings.

(3) Providefundingformandatoryclassif¡edstep.increasesandtoshiftaCustodianlpositiontoCustodian2.

(4) Reflects net impact from personnel and benefit changes.

(5) Reduct¡on from unit budgets for toner and software costs now coded to Business Services and Technology Services.

(6) lncrease in goods and services of $5,000 for the Honors Program and S3,5oo for ABE/GÉD/ESL materials-



I

N
\o

I

ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT K-ARTS & SCIENCES

Progrom Obieciives

l. lncreose enrollment in STEM tronsfer pothwoys to provide increosed opportunilies for studeirts to obtoín high skill, high woge, ond
high demond jobs.

2. lncreose overoll enrollment in Arts ond Scíences with o concerted efforl of colloboroiing wilh the WW School District to messoge
WWCC os o best pothwoy option for boccoloureote seeking high schoof seniors.

3. lncreose tronsfer enrôllment ond success of Lotino students.

4. Develop foculiy strotegic professionol development plon in order lo keep foculty pedogogicolly current in teoching methods,
teoching modolities, ond digitol instructionol Tools in order to increose student success ond fully utÌlize existing foculty resources.

5. Secure hígh quolity, functionolclossroom ond loboroiory spoce to odvonce excellence in Teoching ond leorning.
6. Sustoin New Foculty Acodemy os o yeor{ong orientotion for proboiionory foculty.

Progrom Chonges

l. Develop ond implement o morketing plon to educote sTudents in Aris ond Sciences disciplines, ond pothwoys from WWCC to
boccoloureole institutions. (1).

2' lnvesiigote orticulotion ogreements in STEM progroms with regíonol boccoloureotes {ì }.

3. Creote ond implement tronsfer outreoch progrom torgeting Lotino studenls (2).

4. Develop ond implement student success interventions specificolly torgeting Lotino students (2).

5. Assist foculty in developing individuol leorning plons fhot focus on the essenfiolteoching competencies volued oT WWCC in order
to tronsform lhe college inlo o leorning environment of continuous improvement ond growth (3).

6. lmprove the quoliiy of existíng clossrooms ond loborofories {4).



ARTS & SCIENCES

PERSONNEL

Exempt
Part-Time Hourly
Full-Time Faculty

Quarterly Faculty
Adjunct Faculty
Classified

SALARIES

BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

OPERATIONS

Goods and Services
Travel

Minor/Capital Equipment
TOTAL OPERATIONS

Instruction

S51,701
61,809

L,663,49r
46,L63

439,936

54,504

52,3L6,494

646,996

52,963,390

76,229

7,tog
14,510

$91,9+l

585,015
2,233

S+so

Academic

Support

Proposed

201_5-20L6

Budget

Stzo,lto
64,042

1,663,48L
46,L63

438,836

153,090

76,729

7,559
14,510

599,297

** Original
2014-20L5

Budget

5136,680
65,498

1,566,369
46,L63

469,333

153,648

87,509

7,559
L4,sLO

Stog,sll

lncreose
(Decreose)

99,596

s185,834 52,502,329 52,437,691

66,933 7L3,729 758,574
5252,667 53,21.6,057 53,196,265

s36
(1,,4561 (r,2)

97,1,12 ß,4)
0

(30,497) (t,4,sl

(ss8)

564,637

(44,845) (6)

5L9,792

(tL,28O) (r,7)

0

0
(Srr,zso¡

I(,
o

I

450

UNITTOTAL 53,06t,237 $zsz,tLl 93,3i.4,354 S3,30s,842 s&s12

** Original 2014-2075 budget column has been adjusted to reflect all Alternative Education Program (AEp) activ¡t¡es mov¡ng to Transitional Studies.

(1) Elimination of the Summer Musical program saves a total of 546,734.
(2) An increase ¡n part-time hourly dollars of 515,000 will help create a pre-college math coordinator position during 2A15-16.
(3) Reflects an increase for professional improvement units awarded from faculty turnover savings.
( ) Adds a full-time English position with some of the funding coming from the adjunct line, and adds funding from Student

Services to cover a Counselor's instructional load in Arts and Sciences.
(5) A request of 516,000 for a Student Success initiative covering English writing instruction is funded as was a request for criminal

justice program instruction fu nding.
(6) Reflects net impact from personnel and benefit changes.
(7) Reduaion from unit budgets for toner and software costs now coded to Business Services and Technology Services, adds 58,500

for Mathematica licensing fees.



ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT M- HEALTH SCIENCE EDUCATION

Progrom Objeciives
I

1. Nursíng:

o. Moinloin continuing occreditotion without conditions or worning by
by fully meeting stondord 2: FocuHy ond stoff (1oo% of FT ond 50%

Ihe Accreditotion Commission for Educofion in Nursing (ACEN)
or more of PT nursing foculiy must hove o moster's degree in

I(,
P

I

nursing or higher)

b' Altroct ond retoin mosters prepored PT nursing foculiy by creoting one 0.7 FTE position with benefits on bofh Clorkston ond wollowollo compuses. This will ollow us to use fewer PT odjunct (AH) focully ond will increose our percentoge of those with mostersdegrees.

c' Supporl the creotion of one odditionol full-time, tenure trock nursing foculty position on the wollo wollo compus to decreoseoveroll focully worklood (occreditotion recommendotion)

d' Supporf continuing nu-rsi1q cuniculum work to integrote Quolity ond Sofety Educotíon for Nurses (ASEN) stondords into îhe existingnursing curriculum for foll, 2015.

e' Develop improved sludent retention sirotegies, especiolly those thol con help minoríty studenls be successful in nursing.

f' Develop o schedule of replocement ond mointenonce needed for high fidelity simulotion monikins on both compuses. SimMon
monikins ore opproximotely $43,000 eoch ond will be the first lo be replãced in the next 2-3 yeors.

Allied Heollh ond Sofety Educotion:

o' Support the growth of ihe Sponish Medicol lnTerpreter progrom with new mode of insîructíonol (distonce lechnology).

b' Review lhe industry need for the Emergency Medicol Technicion progrom to be offered on both compuses; modify the number oftimes offered per ocodemíc yeor occordingly.

c' Colloborote with the Veterons Administrotion on the creotion of o new troining progrom for the Universol Worker îo be used in theirnew Slote Veterons' Home.

d' Exomine the Veterons Adminislrotion request for providing troinÌng for "Heolth Cooches" ond determine whqt cuniculum best
meets their needs.

OVER

2



e Determine lhe industry need for ond cosis of ímplementing o new stotewide "Potient Novigotion" Curriculum (Allied Heolth Center
of Excellence).

f. Promote continued colloborolion with Wollo Wollo Fire Deportmenl to offer Yeor 2 Fire Science courses

I(,
¡\)

I



HEALTH SCIENCES

PERSONNEL

Exempt

Part-Time Hourly

Full-Time Faculty

Quarterly Faculty

Adjunct Faculty

Classified

Student Help

SALARIES

BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

OPERATIONS

Goods and Services

Travel

Minor/Capital Equipment

Contracted Providers

TOTAL OPERATIONS

lnstructíon

$47,060

689,356

0

367,L88

56,344

S1,159,948

329,828

55,424

L4,477

Acodemic

Support

Proposed

201.5-2076

Budqet

53t2,817
t,42!

689,356

0

367,t88
203,968

448

Originol

2074-20L5

Budget

5312,817

L,42L

552,s93

0

429,393

20]-,960

448

S1,498,632

462,868

56,9L1

14,477

0

30,532

lncreose

(Decrease)

5265,757

1,421

1,47,624

448

s41s,2s0

139,594

so
0

L36,763 (L,zl

0

(62,205) (r,31

2,008 {4)

0

S76,s66

6,554 (s)

S81,633

5L,489,776 s554,844 52,044,620 51,961,500 s83,120

s1,s7s,198

469,422

55,424

t4,477

0

30,532

s0 s100,433

I(,
(¡)

I

(6)(L,487l,

(S1,4s7)

0

0

030,532

s100,433 S101,920

UNITTOTAL S1,590,209 Sss4,844 52,14s,0s3 52,063,42o

(1) Adds a full-time Nursing position and converts two clinical nursing adjuncts to 70% of full-time positions.
(21 Reflects an increase for professiona I ¡mprovement units awarded from faculty turnover savings.
(3) Reduce adjunct funding by $15,000 for several classes not currently being offered.
(4) Provide funding for mandatory classified step increases.

(5) Reflects net impact from personnel and benefit changes.

(6) Reduction from unit budgets fortoner and software costs now coded to Business Services and Technology Services.



I(,
È

I

ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT P _ BUSINESS & ENTREPRENEURIAL PROGRAMS

Progrom Objectives

l. Enroll 394 or more A¡inuolized ffE ocross unit p deporfments.

2' lncreose morketing of 4-yeor tronsfer pothwoys vío the BAs ITAM ogreement wifh CWU to increose enrollment in AAAS progroms
oT WWCC.

3' Ekpond morketing for new degree polhwoys in; Hospitolity Tourism Monogemenf, Wine Business ond Business Administrotion ioincreose overollenrollment in fhe Business division.

4' Review ond modify progrom sequences emphosilng employoble endorsemeni, certificotion ond completion levels supportingon-time complefion, reduced time to completion when oppropriote, ond livoble woge employment following completion toindicofe progrom viobility ond need for exponsion, modificotion or eliminotion.

5. Review odvisory committee structure
oppointmenf/membership term processes.

ond composition reloted lo diversify, regionol representotíon, ond

6' Colloborote with both Clorkston ond wotlo wollo Business. Accounting, ond Computer Science deportmenis to creote synergiesond obility to increose occess vio high-flex ond online offerings.

7 ' Support foculty ond stoff professionol development with emphosis on emerging iechnology ond development of instructionoloptions supporting distonce leorning (i.e. web enhonced, hybrid. ond onlíne).

B' ldentify industry recognized "stockoble" credentiols supporting coreer odvoncement ond upword mobility wiihin îhe design ofcoherent progrom sequences (coreer pothwoys).

9 ' Mentor new foculty to encouroge brood porticípoiion on compus committees ond octivifies, excellence in teoching, ond studentcentered leornìng.

10. Explore BAS progromming possibirities ond funding sources.

OVER



Progrom Chonges

'1. Provide l-yeor tronsition plon for Professionol Golf Monogement students into Business AdminisTroiion wîlh Professionol Golf
Monogement Emphosis.

2. lncreose the number of "Flex" courses utilizing technology to enhonce the clossroom, reploce some seoted time in the clossroom
or tronsition to fully online delivery to enoble flexíble degree completion for students.

3. Porlner with Student Advising to slrotegicolly torgei student groups ond increose enrollmenl ocross ProfessionolTechnicol progrom
oreos.

4. Colloborote between units to creote opportunities for integroted leorning between Agriculture, Enology & Vilicullure, Culinory
ond our sustoinobiliTy initiotives.

5. Creote new Humon Services progrom to enhonce offerings ond pothwoys to 4-yeor progroms.

I
(Á)

Ul
I



BUSINESS & ENTREPRENEURIAL PROGRAMS

PERSONNEL

Exempt

Part-Time Hourly

Full-Time Faculty

Quarterly Faculty

Adjunct Faculty

Classified

Student Help

SALARIES

BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

OPERATIONS

Goods and Services

Travel

Minor/Capital Equipment

TOTAL OPERATIONS

lnstruct¡on

s1s7,882

616,563

46,652

258,137

2 507

s7,!0r,747

291,254

S1,392,995

66,772

1-8,550

584,722

Academic

Support

5269,294

17,520

s286,814

9t,4s6

5378,270

5o

Proposed

2015-2016

Budget

s427,776
0

616,563

46,652

258,I37

17,520

22,507

s1,388,sss

382,710

66,772

18,550

0

584,722

Originol

2014-2015

Budget

5474,887
10,591

656,464

25,720

264,765

53,763

11,905

s1,438,09s

448,710

79,807

18,550

U

S98,3s7

lncrease

(Decrease)

572,2A9 t,zt
(10,591) tgl

(39,901) 1e¡

2Q,932 1s,ø¡

(6,628) tz,q,s)

(36,243) ttt
10,602 (3)

(s49,s40)

(66,000) lzl

s1,771,,26s S1,886,S0s ($11s,s40)

I(,
Ol

I

(l-3,63s) tel

0

0

(513,63s)

UNITTOTAL 51,477,717 s378,270 s1,8ss,937 51.,s8s,t62 (5729,]7s)

(1) Convert a classified lnstructionalTechnician to an exempt Wine Marketing Manager position.
(2) ConvertavacantexemptEarlyChildhoodEducationCoordinatorpositiontoadjunctfacultyfunding.
(3) Convert part-time hourly moneyto be used as student help funding.
(4) Changesinfacultyresultedinsavingsoverallandapartiallyfundedcomputersciencepositionwasconvertedtoadjunctfunding.
(5) lncreaseofSlT,000providedtoconvertadjunctposition¡nculinaryArtstoaquarterlypost¡on,withpart¡alfund¡ngfromadjunctline.
(6) Reduaion from elim¡natinB a quarterly faculty contract that covered administering the expiring Title 3 grant.
(7) Reflects net impactfrom personnel and benefit changes.
(8) Reduct¡onfromunitbudgetsfortonerandsoftwarecostsnowcodedtoBusinessServicesandTechnologyservices,andaSl0,oo0

reduction in baseline funding due to a transfer of Enology and viticulture expenses to college Cellars funding.



I(,
\¡

I

ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT R- AG SCIENCE, ENERGY & WATER MANAGEMENT

Progrom Objectives

l- Support growih of progroms in high demond oreos, with'emphosis on exponsion ond continued development of the Energy
Systems cluster with new certifîcote ond degree offerings in: lndustriol Mointenonce, (Wollo Wollo And Clorkston), Mechofronícs
ond Millwright.

2. Continue to enhonce the Plont Operotions cerlificote ond degree progroms being developed ond implemented ihrough the
USDA Advonced Hordwoods biofuels gront.

3. lnitiote new orticulotion ogreements with WSU, University of ldoho ond Oregon Stote University in oreos of study within Unit R.

4- Continue to support fhe new Precision Agriculture progrom enhoncing the Agriculturol, Engineering ond Woter offerings creoiing
more opportunity ond occess for students seeking educotion in this high iech field.

5. Redefine ond updote the degree sequences ond cerlificotes sequences of lhe Engineering Technology progrom.

6. Continue the rebuilding of the Turf Monogement ond lnigotion technology progroms by estoblishing ond building relotionships
wifh industry portners who will employee degree ond certificote completers.

7. Work with our Perkins Gront Administrotor to estoblish secondory to post-secondory Progroms of Study supporting duol credit
opporfunilies.

B. Continue lo seek out gront opportunities which support the growth iniiíotives of the workforce progroms of WWCC ond develop
portnerships which enhonce our educotionol opportunities for our students ond foculty.

9- Mointoin strong, octive odvisory boords ond encouroge feedbock ond input from oll odvisory boord members lo keep our
progroms of the cutting edge of índustry frends.

.l0. 
Continue to support ond enhonce more course offerings of "core required" courses creoting more flexibiliiy offerings which
support entry ínto ond out of progroms ol non-trodifionolstorting points.

i'1. Support foculty ond stoff professionol development wilh emphosis on emerging fechnology ond development of instructionol
options supporting distonce leorning (i.e. web enhonced. hybrid. ond online).

OVER



l2.Support efforts in fhe Woter ond Environmentol Center ond the Agriculturol Center of Excellence to ochieve the gools ond
deliverobles required by the funding sources of those two operotions.

'13. Work with the other odministrotors lo enhonce oll products ond services offered by Wollo Wollo Community College.

I(,
@

I



AG SCIENCE, ENERGY & WATER MANAGEMENT

PERSONNEL

Exempt

Full-Time Faculty

Quarterly Faculty

Adjunct Faculty

Classified

Student Help

SALARIES

BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

OPERATIONS

Goods and Services

Travel

Minor/Capital Equipment

TOTAL OPERATIONS

lnstruct¡on

Acodemic

Support

5i.32,406

50,430

77,498

s194,334

67,170

62,048

12,240

Proposed

2015-2016

Budget

Oríginal

2014-2075

Budqet

sr37,436
329,92s

0

78,807

49,644

6,618

s602,430

r99,452

!o7,315

19,408

0

s726,723

lncreose

(Decrease)

252,s90

30,164

133,232

s41s,986

L08,423

S524,409

63,345

16,922

58O,267

s2ss,s04 5779,973 s801,8S2 (521,969)

5132,406
252,590

30,1,64

733,232

50,430

1,1,,499

s610,320

169,593

125,393

29,162

0

s1s4,sss

(Ss,o3o) (1,2)

(77,33s) (2,3)

30,164 (3)

54,425 (3,4)

786 (1)

4,880 (1)

s7,8s0

(29,8s9) (s)

18,078 (1,6)

9,754 (1\

0

I(,
\o

I

s74,288 s27,832

UNITTOTAL s6O4,676 s329,792 5934,468 s928,60s ss.863

(1-) SBCTC permanently distributes an additional 550,000 for Ag Center of Excellence funding, affects several budget lines.
(2) Shift a total of 550,000 in personnel costs to the Water Center grant.
(3) Savings of approx. S15,000 by leaving a faculty position vacant and covering instruction with quarterly and adjunct funds.
(4) lncrease in adjunct funding of approx. 540,000 for lndustrial Maintenance Technology program at the Clarkston Campus.
(5) Refleas net impact from personnel and benefit changes.
(6) Reduaion from unit budgets for toner and software costs now coded to Business Services and Technology Services.



SELF-SUPPORT PROGRAMS

Ancíllory

Proqroms
Community

Service

Proposëd

2075-20L6

Budget

Original
2074-20L5

Budoet
lncrease

(Decrease)
PERSONNEL

Administrative
Exempt
Part-Time Hourly
Full-Time Faculty

Quarterly Faculty

Adjunct Faculty
Classified

Student Help

SALARIES

BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

OPERATIONS

Goods and Services

Travel

Minor/Capital Equipment
Contracted Providers
Transfers
TOTALOPERATIONS

UNITTOTAL

57,367

34,868

592,235

35,000

5127,235

72,765

572.76s

s200,000

So

57,367

0

0

0

22,000

56,127

11,506

s147,000

s8,750

613,000
8,750

40,000
7,500

0

SO

0

0

0

0

0
(21,2s9)
(1.1,s06)

22,OOO

S22,oao

3,750

S2s,7so

38,000
3,750

7,500

549,2s0

S75,ooo

34,868

S114,235

39,750

S152,985

I10,765
3,750

0

7,500

0

st22,Ots

s27s,000

57
SO

2,0002

0

,367
0

0

0

Ièo
I

520s,7s0 (ss2,76s)

$32,765]'

(20,000)

0
(s02,23s)

(s,000)
(40,000)

0

0

S66e,2s0 (Ss47,23s)

Sszs,000 (5600,000)



I

È
F

I

ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 5 - LIBRARY SERVICES

Progrom Obiectives

1. Prepore students for ochievemeni of lifelong leorning gools in o digilol leorning environmenl.
2. Updole spoce ond furnishings to reflecf cunenl student usoge requirements.

3. Enhonce sustoínoble service oulreoch efforts through colloborotíon with e-Leorning, instrucîionol lechnology, ond the Tuloring &
Leorning Center (TLC).

4. Focus oworeness ond skill developmenT of stoff to leod student ond foculty engogement with informotion literocy, open-occess
resources ond reseorch-bosed leorning.

5. Align stoff professionol development plons with best proctices in suppori ond delivery of user-centered educotion.

Progrom Chonges

1. Moieriols ond Equipment -
o. Anolyze physicolspoce to creote onother group sludy room

b. Recloim sTudy room 2B0B currently being used os ITV spoce by lT depcrtment.
c. Consult with plont focilities to construct solid en1ry doors to mitigole noise of hollwoy.

d. utilize equipment monies to explore usefulness of eBook Reoders.

e. Continue to reploce domoged choirs ond tobles in study spoces.

f. Coniinue oggressive weeding projecf of oging book collection fo remove out of dote ond unused moferiols.
g. Roule budget from print collection to electronic sources.

2. Personnel-

o. Actively recruil bi-linguolstudent help.

b. Encouroge stoff to enroll in Sponish longuoge closses

OVER



3. Services -
o. Mointoin instructionol progromming relotionships with foculty, ond implement o model for delivery of relevont ond relioble

reference services for students utilizing both WWCC librories.

b. Provide leodership through WALNEI consortium

c. Build stoff skills by thoughtful selection of continuing educolion with limiled budgef.

I

È
N

I



LIBRARY SERVICES

Iè(,
I

PERSONNEL

Exempt
Part-Time Hourly
Full-Time Faculty
Classified

Student Help

SALARIES

BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

OPERATIONS

Goods and Services

Travel
Capitalized Library Resources
TOTAL OPERATIONS

UNITTOTAL

r02,841 !02,84L
so s419,992 s4L9,992

lnstructionol
Support

9,010

S9,o1o

Library

Support

S74,ooo
L]-,704

Ltt,604
L'J.4,4LO

5,433

so s3tt,tst

57,220
l-,960

24,649

Proposed
20L5-20L6

Budqet

Orìginal
2074-20L5

Budget
lncreose

(Decreose)

S317,15i. S¡tE,tgz S3,954

lLO,602 (7,761-]| ß)
5423,799 (s3,S07)

S74,oo0
11,704

LtL,604
Il4,4IO

5,433

57,220
1,960

33,659

s74,000
1I,704

110,919

L11,,'J,42

5,433

59,700
l-,960

43,659
L9

SO

0

686 (1)

3,268 (2)

0

(2,480) (4)

0
(1-0,000) (s)

(s12,430)

(sL6,287)Sg,oto gso3,gzt Ss12,831

5gz,g¡g 5i_05,3

Ss29,118

S83,829

(1) Refleas professional ¡mprovement units awarded from faculty turnover savings.
(2) Provide funding for mandatory classified step increases.

(3) Refleas net impact from personnel and benefit changes.

(4) Reduction from unit budgets for toner and software costs now coded to Business Services and Technology Services
(5) Reduction in funds available forthe purchase of books.



I

È
Þ

I

ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 3 _ STUDENT SERVICES

Proorom Objectives

Slreomline the refenol process for students who need to be connected eorlier to college services os o meons of impocting
retention ond student success.

2. Piloi o plon (First 45) with tronsfer students to prescribe lhe first 45 credits of the direct tronsfer degree. This would slreomline the
tronsfer pofhwoy ond remove the confusion often experienced by new students when the number of options is so overwhelming.

3. Pilot o plon (Coreer Pothwoy) with the TRIO progrom to focus on helping undecided tronsfer students in the coreer development
process using o strengïhs-bosed model. The pr:ogrom will concentrote on developing o coreer plon, college mojor plon, ond
tronsfer insliïution plon.

4. Expond the role of the completion cooches to ossist foculty in the identificolion ond follow-up of students identified os
ocodemicolly of risk.

5. ldenlify ond implement oddilionol olert sensors to improve the retenlion of under-engoged sludents to improve retention ond
completion rotes.

Continue to fosTer the relotionship between Studenl Services ond Reseorch ond Plonning lo strengthen doto-driven decision
moking processes. Continue to develop ond uiilize onolytics.

7. Engoge fully in the implementotion of the Student Success lronsformotion initioled by Achieving lhe Dreom.

B. Porticipote fully in lhe implemenfotion of the compus strotegic plon for equity ond inclusion.

9. lncreose cross-functionol communicotions to build tronsporency ond o sfudent-centered compus environment

10. Expond opportunities for high school students. Develop opportunities for College in ihe High School ond increose Running Storl
porticipotion through strofegic morketing outreoch.

I l. Continue the colloborotion between Student Services ond lT for the development of innovotive products ond for systems
efficiencies.

OVER

6.



I

È(¡
I

12. Continue to improve efficiencies in finonciol oid processes with o focus this yeor on using the Convos ploTform os the meons of
communicoting informotion with students.

Proqrom Chonqes

,l3. 
Develop ond lmplement o strotegic plon for troining of new stotf.

14. lmplement o compus-wide coreer development strotegic plon, including o new softwore vendor.

15. Support our stoff with ongoing professionol development opportunities.

I ó. Engoge with lnceptio for coniinued efforts in decreosing the college's loon defoult rote.

17. lmplemenT the mondotory compus troining progrom lhrough Ihe use of the Compus Clority softwore progrom for complionce
with the Violence Agoinst Women Act (VAWA). Add ihis component to summer orientotions.

lB. Creofe o Running Stort Advisory Committee

19. Expond ond refine the finonciol literocy course



STUDENT SERVICES

PERSONNEL

Admin¡strative
Exempt

Part-Time Hourly
Full-Time Faculty

Adjunct Faculty

Classified

Student Help

Work Study Match
SALARIES

BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

OPERATIONS

Goods and Services
Travel

Minor/Capital Equipment
Athlet¡c Transfer
Contracted Providers

Financial Aid

TOTAL OPERATIONS

lnstitutional
SuPPort

Proposed

2075-2076

Budget

** Original
2074-2015

Budget
Increose

(Decreose)Student Services

877,734
58,201-

t60,775
1,483

396,287

33,287
40,234

s1,567,995

503,812

52,07t,8o7

99,L96
11,066

L0,100

86,685

16,554
387,368

sloo,ooo
44,000

7,237

SLst,237

43,577

15,699

2,9O9

L,629

s100,000
921,734

65,438

1,60,775

7,493
396,287

33,28t
40,234

51,7L9,232

547,389

114,895

L3,975

tL,729
86,685

16,554
387,368

Sloo,ooo
1,006,1-39

68,1-38

17o,3!s
L,493

377,512
33,28r
40,234

5L,797,Loz

623,184

7I2,689
13,975
11,729

105,685

16,554

387,368

so
(84,40s) (1)

(2,7OOl 12)

(e,s40) (3)

0

L8,775 (4)

0

0

s194,81-4 52,266,62! s2,420,286 (s153,665)

2,206

19

(s77,8701

(75,795) (s)

$16,7s41

(s170,459)

I

È
or

I

0

0

,000)
0

0

(6)

(7\

S610,969 52o,237 S631,206 S648,ooo

UNITTOTAL 52,682,776 s215,051 52,897,827 53,068,296

++ Original 2Ot4-2OtS budget column has been adjusted to reflect all Alternative Education Program (AEP) activ¡ties moving to Transitional Studies.

(1) Elim¡natethevacantCoordinatorofTestingpositionandshiftapprox.S35,OOOofexemptsalariestograntfundsforl-year.

(2) Transfer part-time hourly recruiting funds to Marketing & Commun¡cations and add funding for Dance Coach stipends of $8,500.
(3) Correctpercentagesplitinthebudgetsothat26%ofaCounselorpositionisreflectedinArts&Sciencesasinstructionalload..

(4) Adds a new Program Assistant pos¡tion in OAR that is shared 50% with Technology Services, and funding for mandatory step increases.

(5) Reflects net ¡mpact from personnel and benefit changes.

(6) Reduct¡onfromunitbudgetsfortonerandsoftwarecostsnowcodedtoBusinessservicesandTechnologyServicesandaddsTitletXsoftwarefunding.

(7) Reduction of 519,000 due to revision of Athletics programs.



I

È\¡
I

ASSOCTATEp STUpENT BOpy {STUDENT ACTtVtTtES)

Proorom Objectives

ì. Mointoin the Service & Activity Fee fund ot gBó2.000

2. Finonciol support of Athtetics wiil be 940i,900.

3. 'Clorkston's budget will be $BO,0OO.

4' Present o required workshop for odvisors during lhe foculty in-service prior lo foll quorter, lo increose their knowledge ond
understonding regording rules, regulotions, ASB Conslitution ond By-Lows ín on effort to enhonce club progromming ondprovide more occountobility of club funds.

5. Provide funding for new ond recognized clubs with ouicomes tied to the college Missíon Stotement ond Core Themes.

6. Provide octivities ond progroms thot reflect equity, inclusion ond diversity.

7. Continue to exomine ond revíse the Service & Activily Fee Allocofion Policies ond Procedures, providing funds îo lhe octivities
ond progroms thol olign spending to the Core Themes.

B. Produce promotionol moteriols, moinloin bullelin boords, ond updote reoder boords ond sociol medio io increose oworeness of
compus octivities/events to students ond stoff.

9. Mointoin ond updote the ASWWCC web poge os o source of informotion, including links to Clubs ond Orgonizotions, ihe new
ASB ConstÎÌuiion' the new ASB By-Lows, Student Executive Leodership Teom, ouoget expenditures, minufes from Senole
meeTings, ond compus octiv,ities/evenls being offered.

i0' Provide WWCC students wílh leodership opporlunities ond experiences. including porticipotion in octivilies hosted by the
Council of Unions ond Student Progroms (CUSP) ond Woshingïon Communíty a Technicol College Siudent AssocioTion
(wACTCSA).

I l. Provide combined leodership ond octivities once per quorler, linking the students from the Wollo Wollo ond Clorkston
compuses.



SIUDENT ACTIVITIES

Estimated Revenue
A Service and Activity Fee Revenue
B Vending Revenue

s850,000
t7,ooo

Totol Avqílable Funds: 5867,000

waifg:watlerrr¡5$li:!:ìii;::i:i,::::::i,:,:¡:,1,1;l,l:;,::,,,,i,i:1,1,:,i,:,1,,,,1i,,r:iiii:,:ii:i;::::::ii

ST09 Parent Co-op 57,000
ie!ä¡tilqE;crtf.äri:!;i:;:iii:::::;::i::::i:::i;ì,:ii¡i,i:i:i:i:¡::ii::i':::,;,:,:'::;:;:l:ii:;¡:rj:iii:i::::::SfCr Znd Year Nursing Z,ZOìA

STC3 1st Year Nursing 1,600
STC4 PBL 7,500
STC5 Ambassadors 51,000
STC9 Culture Club 750
STCE School Newspaper 7OO
sTcR TR|O 1,600
STCS 1,600

T 1"6,950

I

È
æ

I

sT14
ST36
sT37
sT38
ST4O

ST41
ST43

ST44
sT45
sT46
sT47
ST48
sT49
ST5O

ST51
ST52
ST54
sTs6
ST57
ST58
5T62
sT63
5T65
sT66
sT67
sT69
STTO

sT72
sT73
s174
ST75
sT76

3,000
2,500
3,500

lntramurals
John Deere #1
John Deere #2 GY

Jazz Band
Ambassadors
Sports Medicine
Phi Beta Lambda (PBL)

V.l.C.A. Skills USA

Second Year Nursing (ADN)
F¡rst Year Nursing (PN Club)
Go Green
Student Art Assoc¡at¡on
Agricultural Technology
Energy Systems Tech nology
Drama
Diesel Mechanics
Turf Management
Farrier
Trio
C-osmetology
Comþuter Technology
Engineering (CET)

Outdoor Power Equipment
Professional Golf Management
Automotive Mechanics
Junior Culinary
Auto Body
Welding
Vocal Music
GSA

DigitalMedia
Wind Technology

1,500

7,279
2,500

4,050
9,018

4,000
1,000
4,500
5,000
5,500
6,500

2,000
3,500
5,500

L2,000
6,500
5,000
2,5OO

7,500
1,500
3,500

Athletics Post-Season Contingenry
Student Activities Director
Dances, Lectures, & Concerts
Family Activities
ASB Scholarships
Welcome Week
Student Leadership
Graduation
Club Contingency
Tutorial

ii:i:i:;:::il::i¡i::l:i::i
54i.,6s3

27,O0A
24,000
10,000
12,000
40,000

3,000
10,000
10,000
16,100

lope.ffltigEi:'::;:!i::ii:i::::::::::::;i::::;iiiiii:::::it¡:::::i::i,:,,,',',',,,,,,¡i,,,,i,¡
Leadership & CUSP Activities 3,000
General Operations 57,25O
Activitíes 7 3A0
ASB Scholarships 1-2,500
Graduation 5,000
Contingency 14,500
Student Activities Director 7,500
Tutoring

TUxx Athlet¡cs Total: s401,900

Total: 5116,347

Total Operations, Clubs & Athletics: 5867,000



I

È
\o

I

ATHLETICS

Proqrom Obiectives

Eoch heod cooch must run o group orieniotion prior to their first doy of work-out with their individuol Ieoms ond thoroughly
cover oll Athletic Deportment policíes ond individuol leom guidelines. Allindividuol Teom guidelines should be discussed with
the Athletic Director in fhe cose Thot these guidelines extend beyond Athlelíc Deportment policies. The Athletic Director's
presence con be requested of these teom orienfotions, but il is not mondoÌory.

2. Coniinue lo expond student-olhlete recruiiing to ensure thot oll othletic teoms ore filled to their copocity.

3. lmprove Athletic DeporÌment progrom interoction with both student-oïhlefes ond within the cooching stoff, os well os the
overoll Athletic Deportment work force. Provide ond creote on environment which enhonces ieom chemistry Throughoui the
Athletic Deportment os o whole, ond generolly develop o sincere inlerest by oll in the overoll well being of ihe Athletic
Deportment porticiponts ond stoff .

4. Continue to promote student-othlete ocodemìc ochievemenl ond mointoin o high student-othlete lronsfer rote to four-yeor
levelschools.

5. Conïinue to work to increose community support for Worrîor Aihletics os o whole, ond explore new ideos regording on overoll
fundroising philosophy for the Athletic Deportment.

6. Strive to improve Athletic Deportment focilities where needed wiTh input from ony effected heod cooches. Agendo ifems
include but ore not limited to: 1) New side boskets for the Dome; 2) refinish the Dome floor os per schedule; 3) improving
spectotor bleocher occessibility of the Soccer field complex; 4) begin reseorch on o new ond improved sound system for ïhe
Dome; 5) explore new bleocher system for the Dome; ó) potentiol weight room exponsion lo include Tone Zone Areo.

7. Keep scholorship omounts on level with NWAACC rules to include offering the moximum ollotted scholorship omounts. (65% of
15 Stote Boord credits for boTh resident ond non-resideni studenis)

B. Updoie sfudent-othlete school insuronce on on onnuol bosis to keep up wilh "cost of living" increoses on o by sport bosis. This
must be reviewed onnuolly.

9. Strengthen relotionships with locol ond in-district othletic progroms, os well os progroms throughout the Pocific Northwest.
lncreose heod cooch visibilify to the in-dislrict high schools ond ofher high schools in the surrounding oreo vio comps,
speoking engogements, ond the like. 

OVER



10. Provide ongoing troiníng to cooches regording CPR, First-Aid, ond moke certoin oll heod cooches ore updoted regording
these credentiols.

I l. Mointoin o monthly meefing schedule required for oll heod cooches ond immediote olhletic deportment personnel fo discuss
ond keep up on NWAACC/NIRA/ Wollo Wollo Communlty College rules ond reguloÌions.

12. Continue to perfecl on effective trocking system for student-help jobs promised To student-olhletes vio scholorship ollolmenl.
Also, provide o begínning of the yeor meeting with oll heod cooches ond student-othlete sludent-help workers to orient them
to poperwork ond job requiremenÌs. This meeting will be sponsored by fhe Athtetic Director.

13. Begin looking into the oddition of o "press box/storoge focility" for the Men's ond Women's Soccer Field. This press box ond
storoge focilíly would be similor lo whot we currently hove on lhe sofTboll field.

14. Begin o budget review process for oll sports teoms ond the overoll Afhletic Deportment budget to ensure proper funding for
ollsports progroms.

I(¡
o

I



REVENUE AND OTHER SIIPPORT

Student Activ¡ties and lntercollegiate Athlet¡cs

, Service and Activity Fee (Approved by ASB Senate)
lD Card Fee

User Fee

Sports Revenue - Admission Fees and Fund Raisers

Local Funds

Goods and Services/Travel/lnsurance
Salaries/Stipends - Coaching/Athletic Director/Support Staff
WWCC Foundation

ATH LETICS

2014-20Ls

s40r.,900
22,5s0

7,230
7,436

Sub Total: 5439,116

510s,68s
264,800

\2,450
5ub Total: 5392,935

Grand Total Revenue, --$ãfrT

201s-2016

s40r.,900
22,5s0
7,230
7,436

s439,116

S86,68s
267,s00

s366,63s

s80s,751_

Difference

SO

(sle,ooo) (1)

2,700 (21

So
0

0

0

0

lsloSoo)

(S16,300)

I(¡
ts

I

Total

200

95

AD

Contingency
Recruiting

M&W
Golf
20
12

Men's
Soccer

20
11

Women's

Soccer

20
II

Rodeo

35
11

25

11
35

15

SoftballBaseball
Women's
Basketball

15

8

Men's
Basketball

.15

8

Volleyball

15

I

Sport:

Number of Athletes
Number of Grants

s139,s06
50,720

190,226

50,720

50,720

514,924

14,924

sL7,s8s

17,589

sr.7,s89

L7,s89

s1s,8s0

15,850

S17,ss9

I7,589

s17,s8s

t7,589

5t2,792

72,792

s72,792

L2,792

5t2,792

!2,792

1,086Tuition/Grants @

Recruitment

Total Direct Student Su

].68,612

143,415

35,998

s348.02s

t1,,646

14,900

3,437

s29,983

I1,282

1,7,406

1,285

s23.973

14,412

13,837

8,927

537,176

1,4,472

13,837

8,927

s37,176

38,900

r_8,250

0

ss7,Ls0

t7,362

1,4,837

1,428

s33,627

17,362

t4,837

2,970

s3s,16s

L4,412

13,837

3.959

s32,208

14,412

13,837

3,959

s32,208

14,4t2

13,837

1,106

52e,3ss

Goods & Services (1)

Travel (2)

lnsurance (3)

Total ons

s267,s00S123.62s

Trainer
540.772s6,ooos11.300S1r.,3oo518.000sr.1,300Sr.r.,3oos11.300S11,3oos11.300

Local Funded Coaching€
Support Personnel

580s,7s1S153.6i.r,sgr,492544.897566,06ss66.06ss91,000S62,sr.6s64.0s8ss6,300ss6.3005s3,447GRAND TOTAL

(1) Elimination of Rodeo athletic insurance in place of NIRA insurance and decrease in Golf G/S & Travel
(2) DecreaseinGolfcoachingstipendsandadjustmentoferrorinlistingofall othercoachingstipends.



I(¡
N

I

ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 1 - PRESIDENT & BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Proorqm Objectîves

i. Promote ond meosure student success ond ochievement by increosing enrollment, retention, ond compleiion of high quoliîy
cerlificotes ond degrees. (Achievlng The Dreom progrom.)

2. Promote colloborotion with high schools with emphosis on recruitment.

3. Begin implementotion of the Strotegic Pton for Ëquity ond lnclusion. (Achieving The Dreom progrom.)

4. Focilitole controct negoliotions between lhe Boord of Trustees ond the Associotion for Higher Educotion.

5. Construct the Workforce ond Business Development Center on the Clorksion Compus.

6. Secure gifts io support the Workforce ond Business Development Center.

7. Secure copitol funds to renovote spoce currenlly used by the Arts ond Sciences ond the west side.of the Librory.

B. Contínue instollotion of the Renewoble Energy Pork, to include o Nef Zero focility.

9. Submit on opplicotion for continuotion of the lPZ.

10. Promote instilutionol sustoinobility proctices.

I l. Develop plons to estoblish on Enlrepreneurship Center.

12. Updote succession plon.



PRESIDENT & BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PERSONNEL

Administrative
Exempt

Part Time Hourly
Special Contingency FY16

Overtime Contingency
SALARIES

BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

OPERATIONS

Goods and Services

Travel
Minor/Capital Equipment
TOTAL OPERATIONS

5313,773 5313,773

73,566 73,086

$387,339 59

Proposed

2075-2016

Budqet

Originol
2074-2075

Budget
lncrease

(Decreose)

so

S48o

State Set As¡de/
Solary Increoses

s214,237
60,000

39,536

76,522
31,476

5,000

s2t4,237
60,000

39,536

78,642
3L,076

5,000

So

0

0

0

0

LzO)

0

0

Contingency

240,000 (41

10,000 (s)

s609,528 (z) s2so,o00

938,570 (3) 60,000 (4)

51,s48,0e8 5310,000

I

(tl(,
I

480

1)(2, 150,000 (6)

Si-12,s9s SLt4,7LB $z,tzo¡ So sls0,000

UNIT TOTAL 5499,937 550r,577 (s1,640) S1,548,098 S460,ooo

(1) ReductionfromunitbudgetsfortonerandsoftwarecostsnowcodedtoBusinessservicesandTechnologyServices.
(2) Holding account of almost 5610,000 is based on an assumed 3% salary increase, fully-funded by the Legislature, for 201s-16.
(3) Holding account for FY 2016 ¡ncreases in monthly employer-paid health care rate from 5662 to (estimated) 5913, plus other benefit rate changes.
(4) A special contingency of $300,000 will fund adjunct faculty salary and benefit costs if the planned enro¡ment increase is achieved.
(5) As a general rule, overtime is budgeted in the Pres¡dent's contingency and allocated out to various units as expenses are incurred.
(6) The standard contingency budget for the college is held here in the amount of 5150,000.



I(¡
è

I

ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 2 _ BUSINESS SERVICES

Progrom Obieciives

l. Provide quolity finonciol' odministrotive ond support services to the College community. These criticol functíons require effectively
communicoting business proctíces ond procedures oswell os moniToring, reporting ond evoluoiíng key doto elements thof ore integrol
fo monoging lhe inslitution. Monoge the College's ossels ond resources with occurocy, occouniobiíity ond the highest level of ethics
ond iniegrity.

2- Ensure thot WWCC's recommendotion from the Northwest Commission on College ond Universities reloted to complionce with the
noture ond frequency of finonciol stotement oudits is completely resolved. The 20l3 Annuol Finonciol Repori wos compiled ond
oudited, receiving the coveted Unmodified Opinion from the Stole Audilor's Office (SAO) in Novemb er 2O14.

3. Ensure completion of the 20,l4 Annuol Finonciol Report which is sígnificontly behind schedule due to stoffing shortoges thol took time
owoy from this criticol tosk. A tentotive dote hqs been set with the SAO to conducl this oudit during August 20ì 5 pending completion
of lhe octuol finonciol slotemenls for the fiscol yeor ending June 30, 2014.

4. Review. revise ond documenl internol conlrol processes ond procedures in preporotion for the new ouditing stondords under Generolly
Accepted Government AudÎting Slondords (GAGAS) thot witl be opplied during the upcoming SAO oudil.

5. Leod ond ensure completion of the WWCC Foundotion's onnuol finonciol oudit for fiscotyeor 2015.

6- Ensure o successful tronsition occurs for the worklood of the retiring Fiscol Anolysi 5 (FAS) position which is dedicoted primorily to
Foundotion ond College Cellors occounting oclivifies os port of the Business Services teom. The FAS posiiion will not be reploced but
the duties, oversighl ond supporf for this importonT octivíty must be mointoined.

7. Develop o mulli-yeor plonning ond budgefing opprooch thol coptures both known ond onticipoted impocis to the overoll fiscol
heolth of the college. The process for the 2O16-17 Annuol Plon ond Operoting Budget will likely begin by Oclobe r 2O1Sto ensure there
is odequote time to ossess impocts from the Stote's finol20i 5-2017 bienniol budgel olong wiih onticipoted siole funding reduciions
due fo the finol outcome of the SBCTC Allocotion Model study to be imptementeO luty l, ZOld.

B. Provide leodership ond guidonce for the Workforce ond Business Development Center project of the Clorkston Compus.

9 - Provide leodership ond guidonce for lhe Mojor Copitol Proje.ct Request Report (PRR) octivity thol will toke ploce between June 20.¡ 5
ond ihe submitlol due doie of December 20]5.

OVER



I
(.rl
(¡

I

l0' Encouroge ond supporl porticipotion from Business Services siqff in CTC/system-reloted decision moking thot impocts the future
direction of oreqs reloted to finonciol monogemeni, business operoiions best proclices ond reporting coþobiliiies.

1 I ' Continue to onolyze ond re-engineer business processes, odopt relevonl technology, ond continue to ochieve efficiencies. Significonl
improvemenTs thot ore either in process or qre plonned for next yeor include:

' Evoluote ond olign purchosing proctices io comply with stotewíde purchosing reform regulotions;
' Continue to simplify t¡.ovel processes ond poperwork requirements for the entir:e instítulion;
' Coordinote with other deporfments To finolize lhe new process for odjunct foculty controcts to be ovoiloble in CCNET; ond
' lmplement e-Requestor softwore to outomote the purchosing ond procurement process.

12. Continue to provide odditionol troíning ond finonciol reporting/onolysis to the inslructionol leodership leom ond their stoff os porf oftronsitioning to the modelof one Vice President of lnstruction with muttiple supporting Deons.

l3' Colloborote with other colleges to shore ond gleon besi proctices ond technology innovotions which moy present odditionolopporlunities to expedite poyroll processing ond promote greoter efficiency.

l4' Enhonce the College Bookstore's service ond commitment to students by ossisting foculty in ihe odoption of course moteriols. This
includes reseorching sourcing ond pricing olternotives thot will offer online toots foi foculty to use to find course moteriols reloled to
Their zubject rnoiter- ln oddition, coniinue to explore solulions to enhonce foculty requisiiioning of online textbooks.

i 5' The College Bookstore will implemeni progroms thot oliow for online sourcing of used textbook which will ollow for lower pricing lo our
students. ln oddition, the progroms will provide beiter morketploce compãrison with in-store pricing to ensure thol currenl pricing
strotegies will ollow them to remoin o vioble olfernotive to oll studenls.

I ó. Provide ongoing stoff troining, including enhonced new employee troining sessions/orienlotions for oll types of new employees on otleost o quorterly bosis- This iroining opporlunity serves to ensure good communicotion beTween Business Services ond the oreos wesupporf ond is normolly combineiJ with Technology Services ond Humon Resources to cover those oreos os well.

i 7' Actively porticipote on lhe Compus Sustoinobility Committee, while continuing to study ond work towords sustoinoble procTices ond
options in oreos such os motor pool, purchosing, inventory monogemenl, surplus property monogement, copiercenterservices, use ofrecycled poper, trovel, incoming ond outgoing moil hondling, bookstore supplies, finonciol doto storoge, ond recycling.



BUSINESS SERVICES

PERSONNEL

Administrative
Exempt

Part-Time Hourly
Classified

Student Help

SALARIES

BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

OPERATIONS

Goods and Services
Travel

Minor/Capital Equipment
TOTAL OPERATIONS

lnstitutional
Support

S112,ooo
370,250
rl,74g

416,304
67,349

$o 5977,6s!

t74,927 205,108
10,159

2,500

5174,927 Sztt,tot

5977,651 S't ,0!9,252

SO

60,500 (1)

0
(]-.02,to]-) (1.,21

0
(s41,601)

(38,086) (3)

lnstructional
Support

Proposed

2075-2076
Budget

S112,ooo

s370,250
StL,748

S416,304

567,349

380,035

L0,159

2,500

Original
2014-2015

Budqet
Increose

(Decreose)

30L,729 30L,729
So 5!,279,380 5L,279,380

339,81-5

s1,359,067 (579,687)

Si.i.2,ooo
309,7s0

11,748
518,405

67,349

352,460
10,159

2,500

27,575 (4,s,61

0

0

s27,575

$sz,ttz¡

I(tl
oì

I

s392,694 S36s,119

UNITTOTAL st74,927 s1,497,'J.47 51,672,074 5't,724,186

(1) Purchasing Manager position converted from classified to exempt.
(2) Eliminate a vacant Fiscal Analyst 5 position and reorganize staffing to provide coverage.
(3) RefleAs net impact from personnel and benefit changes.
(4) Reflects a sav¡ngs of $10,500 by eliminating several phone line charges (achieved via Technology Service's ¡nnovations)
(5) lncrease from other units for toner costs now coded to Business services (541,075).
(6) Reduces unit budget by S:,ooo for software costs now coded to Technology services.



2.

Progrom Objectives
ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT ó - TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Support ihe College's Mission, Gools ond Objectives through porticipotion ond promoTion of effeciive use of technology & skill.

Support, mointoin & improve the Technology infrostructure so college personnel, studenls ond porfners con work effeciively. We
supporf oll computer systems. PCs, lobs, clossroom tools, phone, web, lTV, lnTer.net, hosÌed ond locclly developed softwore. We
supporf more thoni200 computers, ó0 servers, 100 printers ond hundreds of other devices on 2 compuses. ln oddítion we support
on ever-increosing demond on Wi-Fi, home-grown & purchosed softwore, web services & internet resources.

Reorgonize the Technology Services stoff to provide coreer odvqncement to sïoff, betfer supporl for the college ond the future
clclink project ond to provide for forword-fhinking succession plonning.

Support efforts reloted to the ciclink projeci until o project monoger is oppointed. ctclink will reploce oll core systems - SMS, FMS,
PPMS, FAM etc' This is o monumenfol chonge for the CTC system ond college stoff ond the projeci must be given The ottention it
deserves over the nexl3+ yeors.

Choir the Compus Technology Meetings & Web Committee Meetings & ottend/meet regulorly with Dolo Oversight Commiitee
(DoG), Strotegic Enrollment Monogement (sEM) & Focirities services.

Complete the following projecTs which ore in process: IPZ energy metering support, troiníng ond web sile, migrote the college
web sile content io o mobile-friendly plotform, Windows 2003 server retirements, SLDN/FeDN issue, VLANs fo ìmprove security,
Hyper V virluol server migrotion from VMWore, PCI complíonce on oll poini-of-sole locotions, ASA firewoll ond reloted securiiy
enhoncemenfs, move PBX Tl & fire/elevolor olorms to Chorter. present o plon for fiber/copper infroslrucTure upgrodes. present oplon for seporoted stoff occount, emoil & doto hondling os well os emoí|, OneDrive ond Shorepoint DR bockups.

Leod or ossist in the implementolion of 25Live clossroom & evenf scheduling softwore.

Leod or coordinote with other oreos of the college to help in odopting ond exponding the use of technologies thot will improve
efficiencies ond províde betler services to stoff ond students ond improve recruilment, retention, completioniond job plocemeni.
Strotegicolly move services ond doTo to the cloud where it soves money ond/or time ond/or improves service.

conduct periodíc troining ond demonstrotions of new technologies.

10. Support the lnstitutionol Reseorch Office by providing technology tools to occess doto sources such os SMS ond SBCTC Doio
worehouse Doto os well os the creotion of institulionol doshboords.

I l. Provide project manogement ond suppori of the technology pieces reloted to copitol projects including phone, doto ond ITV
infrosiructure plonning ond înstollotion.

OVER

4.

I(tl{
I

Ã

6.

7.

8.

9



I
(Jt
æ

I

12. Provide student internships for computer science. business ondlor energy systems students.

Progrom Chonoes

l. ctclink tosks - softwore inventory, decide whot we con keep, re-engineer whot we do keep, troining, doto cleonup.

2. Technology Services Re-orgonizotion.

3. Provide professionol troining opportunities for Technology Services sloff in support of ossigned duties ond reorgonizolion,

4. Support Achîeving the Dreom (ATD) initiotives.

5. lmplement 25live room ond event scheduling soffwore.

6. Digitolsecuríty, PCI ond business continuity plonning ond implementotion.

7. lncreose the internet speed on the wollo wollo ond clorkslon compuses.

B. Reploce Pockoteer & Web filter devices with more cosl effective solutions for bondwidth monogement, securiiy ond cost sovings.

9. Upgrode the doto wiring, fiber ond copper phone wiring in criticol oreos of the compus.

10. Migrote to The HyperV environment from VMWore.

i i. Migrote off of oll Windows 2003 servers.

l2- Reseorch ond implement effective use of O3ó5 (Microsoft Cloud) services Emoil, Office Suite, OneDrive, Shorepoint ond Skype.

13. Explore redundont or olternote internet service ond phone circuil providers.

ì4. Support ony new construction or remodeling plonning or implemenlotion including the Ctorkston compus new building, Wcrllo
Wollo's zero emissions house ond Wollo Wollo mínor copitolsubmission.



TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

I(¡
\o

I

PERSONNEL

Exempt
Part-Time Hourly
Classified

Student Help
SALARIES

BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNE¿

OPERATIONS

Goods and Services

Travel
Minor/Capital Equipment
TOTAL OPERATIONS

Academic

Support
lnstitutional

Support

St5z,tso
18,853

279,567

8,609

271-,771

9,932
24,550

Proposed

2075-20L6

Budget

Original
2074-201_5

Budget
Increose

(Decreose)

St¿s,8ts 5459,185 5605,000 5603,670

3g,6gg 139,52L L78,21-9 r87,33r
StSq,stg Ssgg,zoo S7q3,ztg S79 j.,ool

40,2O8

101,533
44,282

87,602

$tzl,Bto

Stsz,tso
S18,853

Sggt,too
S52,89i.

3LL,979
9,932

LL2,152

Sts2,tss
37,533

361,090
52,89L

133,287
9,932

tLz,\52

5o
(L8,680) frl
20,010 1r¡

0

S1,330

(9,1.12) tz)

(57,782\

L78,692 ß,q,s)

0

0

5r78,6925306,253 5434,063 i2ss,glt

UNITTOTAL $3tz,gz3 Sgo¿,gsg Sl,zL7,zBz 5L,oq63tz Stzo,gto

(1) Reallocation.of part-time hourly money to classified staff to fund new Program Assistant position that is shared w¡th Student Services
(2) Reflects net impact from personnel and benefit changes.

(3) lncrease of S168,575 funds WWCC's share of system-wide annual ctcLink maintenance contract.
(4) lncrease from other units for software costs now coded to Technology Services (S13,200).

(5) Reduces unit budget by 52,650 for toner costs now coded to Business Services.



I

oro
I

ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 7 _ HUMAN RESOURCES

Proqrom Objectives

l ' Provide leodership, dírection ond occountobility in oll ospecls of humon resource functions including the following service oreos:recruilment, selection, new hire orientotíon, coniroct odminislrotion, clossified controct negotiofions, clossificotions, job
descriptions, compensotion plons, HRls, performonce monogemenï, leove progroms, worker,s compensofion, unemploymentcompensofion, equol employment opporfunity, publíc disclosure ond public records monogement.

2' Model ond inspire lhe core leodership volues of inlegrity, teomwork, innovqtion, trust, ond excellence.

3. Nurture on orgonizotionol cullure thot focuses on employee engogement ond high rnorole.

4' Advocole for foir ond equitoble freotment of oll foculty ond stoff to build community ond o climole where oll indíviduols feeloccepted ond meoningfully involved.

5' Monitor odherence to collective borgoining ogreements by providing direction io odministrotors ond monogers in interpretîngnegotioted employer/employee ogreements.

6' Estoblish, odminister, ond effectively communicoie sound policies, rules, ond proctices thot meet the chonging needs of thecollege community, ond treot employees with dignity ond equolity while moinfoíning complionce with emptãymeni ond loborlows. e --"''-'

7 ' Foster on environment responsive to concerns ond comploints, focilitoling prompt, thorough ond importiol investigolions, ondeorly resoluïion when possible.

B' Assist in the implementotion ond improvemenl of busÌness proctices thot enhonce occess to (ond understonding of) services,promole sustoinobility, ond reduce bureoucrocy.

OVER



ZOtS-ZOl¿ Progrom

l. lmplement on Administrotive/Exempt employee compensotion informotion system utilizing the services of o lhird-porty vendor.
Develop on Administrotive/Exempt Compensotion strotegy ond plon for implemenToTion.

2- lmprove our employee community's heolth ond well-beíng by porticipoting os o Woshingion Wellness Worksife ond continuing
our porticipotion in the Fresh Air Compus Chollenge with o goolto become o tobocco free compus.

3. Develop employee engogement strotegies/initiotives through onolysis of the employee engogemenl survey results.

4. ln colloborotion with the Achieving the Dreom initiotive, ossist in the developmeni of o Strqtegic Equiiy ond lnclusion plon for
Humon Resources to oddress recruitment ond retention so employee demogrophics reflecl the'service region os well os
professionol development to ensure thot stoff, foculty ond odministrofors hove occess lo resources needed to build required
competencies.

I
Or
H

I



HUMAN RESOURCES

PERSONNEL

Exempt

Part-Time Hourly
Classified

Student Help

Sick Leave Buyout
Reti rement/Termi nation
SALARIES

BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

Contracted Services

Goods and Services

Travel

Minor/Capital Equipment
TOTAL OPERATIONS

Proposed
2015-20L6

Budget

S94,5oo

!23,969

$z!8,468

71,805

5290,273

25,686

4,296

Originol
20L4-20L5

Budget

S94,5oo

121-,036

S215,536

74,569

$290,104

20,36L
4,286

lncreose
(Decreose)

College-Wide

Contingency

$o
0

2,932
0

0

0

(1

2,932s

(2,763) (21

Si.6s

120,000 (s)

55,000 (s)

S175,ooo

20,000 (s)

S195,ooo

45,000 (6)

S45,ooo

s240,000

I
Or
t\)

I OPERATIONS

5,325 ß,4)
0

o

529,972 524,647 S5,32s

UNIT TOTAL 5320,245 5314,751. Ss,qg+

(1) Providefundingformandatoryclassifiedstepincreasesandchangesinpersonnel.

(2) Reflects net impactfrom personnel and benefit changes.

(3) lncrease of $7,200 to fund the cost of the current Employee Assistance plan (EAp).

(4) ReductionfromunitbudgetsfortonerandsoftwarecostsnowcodedtoBusinessServ¡cesandTechnologyServices.

(5) These three accounts provide funding for sick leave buyback, retirement/terminat¡on cash out and unemployment costs
(6) Funding for employee tu¡t¡on ¡n WWCC classes.



ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 9- FACILITY SERVICES

Proqrom Objectives

l. Provide ond mointoin q sofe, functionol, cleon, effective ond comfortoble compus for insfruction ond student octivilies ol Wollo
Wollo Community College. Focility Services sÌoff will be service-oriented ond results driven To meet the needs of our cuslomers-
the employees ond studenis of WWCC.

2. Ênsure on time compleiion of oll20l 5-2017 bienniol Copítol Projects ond ony lingering projects from the 2013-2015 biennium. Allof
these projects ore to'be conipleted by June 2012.

3. Confinue to monoge oll projects wíth the intent of on time completion, within budget ond with os lil¡e disruption to siokeholders
os possible.

4. Oversee the Workforce & Business Development consiruction projecï in Clorkslon which is scheduled for completion in December
2016.

Å 5. 
P.:g.,I 

lo ulilize ihe new electric ond noturol gos metering network/doshboord to more closely monitor ond improve conlrol of(, WWCC's energy consumption. This willreduce our corbon footprint ond utility costs.
I

6. Continue to improve the imoge of Focility Services. Simply puf, to be viewed by our customers os o "CAN-DO,, orgonizotion. This
will be occomplished through continued quick response, professîonolism, ottention to detoil, open communicotion ond o
methodicol/orgonized opprooch to olltosks ond projects.

7. Continue to creote, implement ond improve qn lnduslriol Sofety Progrom including on oll hozord bosed job sofety onolysis,
policies, troining, trocking, Root Couse Anolysis', elc. specific to the needs of the Focilities Deportmeni.

B. lmprove the recently creoted tool inventory progrom within Focility Services To ensure stoff hos the needed ossets to be successful
ond to ensure occountobility/conlrol of such tools.

9. Strengthen preventive moinfenonce progroms os o result of hiring summer studeni interns ond continuing the implementotíon of
MegoMoiions. Corrective Acfion Plons, moinlenonce logs, efc. to ossure uninterupted operotions ond moximum life of buildíng
ond systems.

lO. Continue to foster o colloborotive relotionship wiih WWCC Energy Systems bosed progroms such os Wind Technology, HVAC, efc.
to provide opportunities for those students lo complete reol life work orders whích olso ossists with the heovy work iood in Focility
Services.

OVER



I l. lnstitute woter treotment for boilers ond chiller systems fo ensure longevity of systems is increosed.

12. Remove ond instoll opproximotely 2500 squore yords of corpet ocross compus bosed on needs/inpul. To sove money, tfris will beperformed with o Fociliiy's employee lhot possesses flooríng expertise.

ì3. Creote o cross over pothwoy to encouroge cusTodiol stoff to leorn new lrodes (bulbs, poînt, smoll losks, etc.) by increosing
responsibilities (for those interesled) in mointenonce octivities. This will ollow sloff to grow while olso filling needs within
mointenonce.

14. Continue lo improve fiscol monogement through ínventory ond control of moinlenonce moieriols, consumobles, building
moteriols, etc.

15. Assist in the College's sustoinobility initiotives relqted to energy conservotion ond monogement, wqter conservotion, irrigotion
efficiency, sform woter monogement, recycling ond woste reducfion.

I ó. Continue lo provide supporl lo the Clorkston Compus wilh copiiol ond focilities reloted mointenonce projects os needed.

I
oì
È

I



FACILITY SERVICES

Proposed

2015-2016

Budget

Originol
2074-2075

Budqet
lncrease

(Decreose)

I

o\(¡
I

PERSONNEL

Exempt

Part-Time Hourly
Classified

Student Help

SALARIES

BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

OPERATIONS

Goods and Services

Ut¡lities
Rents/Leases

Travel

Minor/Capital Equipment
Debt Service

TOTAL OPERATIONS

s136,500
6t,973

750,901
t!4,690

S1,064,064

343,55L

S1-,4o7,6!s

276,592
737,555
t65,629

s,30s
24,226

75L,O42

S136,500
78,8t8

730,540
97,845

5t,043,703

370,997

s7,474,7O0

264,957

727,655
t6]-,628

5,305

24,226
t5]-,O42

5o
(16,845) (1)

20,36L (2,3)

16,845 (1)

s20,361

(27,4461 l4l
(s7,08s)

11,635 (s,6)

9,900 (7)

4,000 (7)

0

0

0

51,360,34S s1,334,913 S2s,s3s

UNITTOTAL 52,767,963 52,749,st3 s18,450

(1) Shift part-t¡me hourly funds to student help in support of hiring student workers.
(2) Provide funding for mandatory classifìed step increases.

(3) Funds an initiative request to eliminate the Custodian l classification and move all staffto Custodian 2.

(4) Reflects net ¡mpact from personnel and benefit changes.

(5) lncreaseofSl3,500willcovercost¡ncreasesin4maintenance/monitoringcontracts.

(6) ReductionfromunitbudgetsfortonerandsoftwarecostsnowcodedtoBusinessServicesandTechnologyServices.

(7) A state allocation increase of513,900 will fund rate changes for utility assessment and facility lease increases.



ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT I- RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

Progrom Obiectives

l' Execute the comprehensive gront-writing progrom ond plonned giving progrom lo ossist the College with extroordinory projects(o minimum g ì 50,000 in gronii ono bequéits¡.- - e. ' 'v r' -v'

2. Administer on onnuol giving compoign with o gool of $548,000.

3. lncreose the number of contributors by four percent.

4' Conduct copitol compoign for Business ond Workforce Development Center on Clorkston Compus to roise minimum of g44O,OO0.

5' Through "power lunch" initiotives ond on compus visiis, roise oworeness of, ond support for, College projects.

I

Or
oì

I



RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

Proposed

20L5-2076

Budget

Originol
2014-2075

Budget
lncreose

(Decrease)

I

Or{
I

PERSONNEL

Exempt

Classified

Student Help

SALARIES

BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

OPERATIONS

Goods and Services

Travel

TOTAL OPERATIONS

SL56,ooo
40,524

6,t37
5zoz,66r

59,520

Szaz,tgt

2,720
4,250

S6,970

S12o,ooo
40,524

6,L37

Stoo,est

52,933

52]9,594

3,600
4,25O

Sz,85o

Sgo,ooo (r)

0

0

S36,ooo

6,587 (2)

Sqz,sgl

(880) (3)

0
(Saso¡

UNITTOTAL Sz69,tst Sz2l,q+4 Sqt,lol

(1) lncrease operating budget share of Development Specialist position from38%to 1OO% from Title ilt grant ending g/30/75
(funded with Foundation Support increase on revenue page). 

.

(2) Reflects net impactfrom personnel and benefit changes.

(3) Reduction from unit budgets for toner and software costs now coded to Business Services and Technology Services.



I

o\
@

I

ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT L - MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS

Progrom Objectives

l. Provide cleor exfernol messclging regording the superior educolion provided by Wollo Wollo Community College.

2- Support effective instruction through the development ond produclion of grophic ond medio moteriols.

3. Represent WWCC in community relolions octivilies.

4. Mointoin medio relotions; prepore news releoses, ond provide pertinent informotion regording locol, dislrict, stote, ond notionol higher
educotion issues.

5. Promote the oppeoronce/ottrocliveness of the College through medio ond other printed ond electronic moîeriols.

6. Assist the President with the College's legisloiive community relotíons octivities.

7 - Orgonize ond odminisfrote Studenl Orientotion octivities to creote importont eorly siudent leorning of compus climote, resources, <rnd
expectotions.

B. Conlinue to explore woys of improving efficiency os wellos effectiveness of the College Morketing function.

9. Coordinote monogement of cunent informotion on the College's website ond mointoin updotes with the lT depor1ment.

10. Provide medio support for events held on compus.



MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS

PERSONNEL

Exempt

Part-Time Hourly
Classified

Student Help

SALARIES

BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

OPERATIONS

Contracted Services

Goods and Services

Travel

Equipment
TOTAL OPERATIONS

lnstructionol
SuPPort

12,560

lnstitutionol
Support

Proposed

20L5-2016
Budqet

Originol
20L4-20L5

Budget
lncreose

(Decrease)

So

So

5122,170
L8,437

L29,064

Szlo,zlt

84,42O

s354,691

50,948

L4,232
4,780

S\22,770
L8,437

129,A64

0

527O,27L

84,420

$3sa,69t

63,508
14,232
4,780

5L22,77o
30,095

1.02,972

4,009

S2s9,73s

78,993

S338,718

64,9!3
1,4,232

4,780

S83,925

5422,643

So
(11,648) (1,2)

26,192 (2,31

(4,008) (2)

s10,536

5,437 (41

Si.s,e73

(i.,405) (s)

0

0.
(s1,405)

S14,s68

I

o\
\o

I

S12,560 Sog,gso s82,520

UNITTOTAL Si.2,560 5424,6sI Sqst ,2tt

(1) lncrease oî 518,437 due to transfer of part-time hourly recruiting funds from Student Services budget.
{2) Usåall otherpart-timehourlyandstudenthelpfundstocoverthecostofaclassifiedprojectpos¡tioninmedia.
(3) Provide fundingfor mandatory classified step ¡ncreases.
(4) Reflects net ¡mpact from personnel and benefit changes.
(5) Reduction from unit budgets for toner and software costs now coded to Business Services and Technology Services.



I\¡o
I

ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT X - PLANNING, RESEARCH AND ASSESSMENT

Proqrom Objectives

'1. Provide plonning, reseorch, ond ossessment support lo WWCC leodership, instructionol progroms ond divisions, Student Services,
ond other deportments on on os-needed ond on-going bosis.

2. lncreose College copocity in the use of evidence ond informotion for continuous instilutionol improvement.

3. Provide leodership ond support for Achieving ifre Dreom ond student success work ocross the College.

4. Provide leodership ond support in the wwcc occredîtotion process.

5. Estoblish "score cord" thot defines ond benchmorks Mission Fulfillment.

6. Provide support for progrom-level occreditotion.

7. Monilor ond ossess implementotion of WWCC Strotegic plon.

B. Monitor ond ossess implementoiion of WWCC Stroiegic Plon for Equity ond lnclusion.

9. Support ond focilitote institutionol plonning of the division, progrom, ond deportmenl level.

10. Fulfill Tille lll gront requirements.

1 l. Support professionol development of plonning, reseorch, ond ossessment stoff.

12. Ensure occurote federol ond stote reporting.

l3- Provide leodership ond support to Wollo Wollo lnnovotion Porinership Zone ond other WWCC economic development ínitiotives.



PLANNING, RESEARCH & ASSESSMENT

I{
ts

I

PERSONNEL

Exempt

Adjunct Faculty
Classified

SALARIES

BENEFITS

TATAL PERSONNE¿

OPERATIONS

Goods and Services

Travel

Minor/Capital Equipment
TOTALOPERATIONS

st93,S8¿ 5L7O,6A4 S22,980

55,L25 55,792 (667) (3)

$249,7a9 5226,396 Sz2,gr3

Proposed

2075-201-6

Budge!

Original
2074-201,5

Budget

$L46,2so
6,834

17,520

4,0].4
4,825
1,20O

lncreose
(Decreose)

S186,750
6,834

3,379
8,825

\204

S¿o,soo (r)

0
(L7,520) (2)

(63s) (4)

4,000 (s)

0

513,404 SL0,039 S3,3os

UNITTOTAL 5z62,ttz s236,435 Szs,678

(1) lncrease operating budget share of Director of lnstitutional Research pos¡t¡on from 50% to LOO%
from Title lll grant ending 9ßA/ß.

(2) A staffing reorganization shifts funding for a .5 FTE Secretary Senior position.

(3) Reflects net impactfrom personnel and benefít changes.

{4) Reduction from unit budgets for toner and software costs now coded to Business Services and
Technology Services.

(5) Reallocate a share of the transfers for the motor pool budget/charges from the Transitional
Studies Unit to show a cost in this new(er) unit for the first time.



Walla Walla Community College 

Resolution No. 06-15-01 
 
 

 
 Whereas, the Washington State Legislature is in the process of completing the 2015-
2016 operating budget; and 
 
 Whereas, the State Board for Community and Technical Colleges has not allocated 
operating funds to Walla Walla Community College for 2015-2016; and 
  
 Whereas, the College's allocations and action on new college initiatives will result in the 
need to adjust the operating budget subsequent to the start of the 2015-2016 fiscal year; and 
 
 Whereas, the College's 2015-2016 budget development process is not yet complete; 
 
 Now, Therefore, be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby authorizes the 
President to continue to expend local operating funds on and after July 1, 2015 at a level not to 
exceed the same level as approved by the Board of Trustees in 2014-2015; and 
 
 Resolved that this continuing resolution authorizes the President to expend state capital 
funds when allocated as such by the State Board; and 
 
 Resolved that this continuing resolution directs the President to exercise constraint on 
non-essential expenditures in order to maximize flexibility for the final budget consideration; 
and 
 
 Resolved that this continuing resolution authorizing the expenditure of funds is to be in 
effect until a Governor of the State of Washington-approved budget is passed. 
 
 Done in Open Meeting by the Board of Trustees of Walla Walla Community College, 
District No. 20, this 29th day of June, 2015. 
 
       Board of Trustees 
       Walla Walla Community College 
 
 
 
              
       Chair of the Board 
  

Tab 1 



Walla Walla Community College 

500 Tausick Way 

Walla Walla, WA  99362-9267 

(509) 522-2500 

FAX (509) 527-4800 

DATE: June 22, 2015 

TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Dr. Nick Velluzzi 

RE: 2015 Final Spring Enrollment Report 

Attached is final Enrollment Report for Spring Quarter, 2015.  Notable elements of the report 
include: 

 Net enrollment in state-support classes closed at 2,756.8 FTE, down -132.1 FTE or -4.6%
from Spring Quarter last year.  Headcount closed at 3,810 down 192 from last year.

 Walla Walla daytime enrollment finalized at 1,774.7 FTE, down -6.6% or -124.8 FTE from
last year. The Trades, Transitional Studies, Arts & Sciences, and Business,
Entrepreneurship and Hospitality closed down, -4.9%, -14.6%, -7.1%, and -15.7%
respectively. Extended Learning, Health Sciences, and Ag, Energy, and the Environment
were up, 64.2%, 3.9%, and 10%, respectively.

 Corrections Education closed at 1,356.6 FTE, up 29.6 FTE or 2.3% from last Spring
Quarter. WSP closed up 5.4% or 38.1 FTE. CRCC closed down 22.2 FTE or -1.5%.
Unduplicated headcount finalized down 55 from last year.

 Running Start closed up 3.9%, with 130.3 FTE compared to 125.4 last year. Headcount
closed down 15 from last year (224).

 AEP closed up 6.9%, with 76.3 FTE compared to 71.4 FTE last year. Headcount is 94,
which is slightly up from last Spring Quarter (86).

 Total enrollment (all funds) finalized at 4,134.2 FTE, down -51.8 FTE or -1.2% from last
Spring Quarter.  Unduplicated Headcount closed at 5,665, down 245 (5,910) from last
Spring Quarter.

Tab 3
Page 1



FINAL SPRING 2015 ENROLLMENT BOARD REPORT Updated 6/19/15

 Spr 2014 to  Spr 2015

NET Undupl. Headcount GROSS

FTE  ENROLLMENT

ADMIN UNIT DESCRIPTION  6/14/2014  6/19/2015 DIFF  6/14/2014  6/19/2015  6/14/2014  6/19/2015 DIFF

AC TRADES 205.5 195.3 -10.2 206.9 196.8 -10.1

AD TRANSITIONAL 242.1 206.9 -35.3 245.5 209.9 -35.6

AH EXTENDED LEARNING 11.3 18.6 7.3 11.3 18.6 7.3

AK ARTS & SCIENCES 804.4 747.5 -57.0 910.9 847.1 -63.8

AM HEALTH SCIENCES 130.4 135.5 5.1 131.5 135.6 4.2

AP BUSINESS, ENT., & HOSP. 332.5 280.4 -52.1 340.7 287.7 -53.0

AR AG ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT 173.3 190.6 17.3 173.5 191.0 17.6

**A** TOTAL - WW DAY 1,899.5 1,774.7 -124.8 2,646 2,462 2,020.1 1,886.7 -133.5

BC TRADES 9.3 19.8 10.5 9.6 21.2 11.6

BD TRANSITIONAL 19.2 14.9 -4.3 19.2 14.9 -4.3

BH EXTENDED LEARNING 54.2 72.1 18.0 58.8 77.2 18.4

BM HEALTH SCIENCES 35.6 37.4 1.8 37.0 38.3 1.3

BP BUSINESS, ENT., & HOSP. 13.1 5.3 -7.9 13.3 5.3 -8.1

BR AG ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

**B** TOTAL - WW EVE 131.3 149.3 18.0 185 260 137.9 156.8 18.9

DJ ALL OTHER 280.5 263.6 -16.9 291.9 280.5 -11.4

DM HEALTH SCIENCES 93.6 104.3 10.7 96.4 104.3 7.9

DR AG ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

**D** TOTAL - CLK DAY 374.1 367.9 -6.2 340 330 388.3 384.9 -3.5

EJ ALL OTHER 42.4 39.7 -2.8 47.0 42.1 -4.9

EM HEALTH SCIENCES 8.9 7.0 -1.9 9.3 7.0 -2.3

**E** TOTAL - CLK EVE 51.3 46.7 -4.6 145 153 56.4 49.1 -7.2

WC TRADES 4.1 0.0 -4.1 4.1 0.0 -4.1

WD TRANSITIONAL 11.8 7.3 -4.5 12.0 7.3 -4.7

WH EXTENDED LEARNING 257.9 251.1 -6.8 285.4 276.2 -9.3

WK ARTS & SCIENCES 0.0 6.1 6.1 0.0 8.5 8.5

WM HEALTH SCIENCES 26.1 23.9 -2.2 26.1 24.3 -1.8

WP BUSINESS, ENT., & HOSP. 10.3 0.0 -10.3 10.3 0.0 -10.3

WR AG ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT 3.4 12.2 8.8 3.7 12.2 8.5

**W** TOTAL - DISTANCE ED 313.6 300.6 -13.0 256 277 341.7 328.4 -13.2

OTHER LOCATIONS 119.1 117.6 -1.5 430 328 119.1 117.6 -1.5

***TOTAL STATE SUPPORTED*** 2,888.9 2,756.8 -132.1 4,002 3,810 3,063.5 2,923.5 -140.0

CE OFFENDER CHANGE 23.8 17.5 -6.3 23.8 17.5 -6.3

CF PROF-TECH 354.0 372.9 18.9 356.3 375.5 19.2

CG BASIC SKILLS 277.3 300.9 23.6 285.0 305.5 20.6

CQ ACADEMIC TRANSFER 47.5 49.5 2.0 52.8 51.7 -1.1

*C* TOTAL - WSP 702.6 740.7 38.1 1,038 1,043 717.9 750.3 32.4

RE OFFENDER CHANGE 28.4 12.9 -15.5 28.4 12.9 -15.5

RF PROF-TECH 218.7 202.2 -16.5 218.7 202.2 -16.5

RG BASIC SKILLS 267.4 290.4 23.0 267.4 290.4 23.0

RQ ACADEMIC TRANSFER 59.1 59.5 0.4 59.1 59.5 0.4

*R* TOTAL - CRCC 573.6 565.1 -8.5 870 812 573.6 565.1 -8.5

TOTAL DOC 1,276.2 1,305.8 29.6 1,908 1,855 1,291.5 1,315.4 23.8

OTHER CONTRACT 8.6 50.8 42.3 8.6 55.2 46.5

***TOTAL CONTRACT FUNDED*** 1,284.8 1,356.6 71.9 1,300.1 1,370.5 70.4

***TOTAL SELF SUPPORTED*** 12.3 20.8 8.5 12.3 20.8 8.5

***TOTAL ALL FUNDS*** 4,186.0 4,134.2 -51.8 5,910 5,665 4,375.9 4,314.8 -61.1

Running  Start,  FTES are "billable" FTES 224.0 209 125.4 130.3 4.9

Alternative Education Program, FTES are "billable" FTES 86.0 94 71.4 76.3 4.9

Tab 3
Page 2



Walla Walla Community College 

500 Tausick Way 

Walla Walla, WA  99362-9267 

(509) 522-2500 

FAX (509) 527-4800 

DATE: June 22, 2015 

TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Dr. Nick Velluzzi 

RE: 2014-2015 Annual Enrollment Report 

Attached is the 2014-2015 Annual Enrollment Report.  Notable elements of the report include: 

 Average Annualized FTE (AAFTE) in state supported classes closed at 3,123.5, which
from last year is down -6.5% or -216.2 AAFTE.

 AAFTE in Walla Walla daytime was down -7.5% or -163.4 AAFTE from last year. AAFTE in
Walla Walla evening was up 9.4% or 20.4 AAFTE. Clarkston day and evening was flat,
and Distance Education was down -8.6% or -33.1 AAFTE.

 AAFTE in Corrections Education was down -17.5 AAFTE or -1% compared to last year.
AAFTE at WSP was down -2.2% or -20.7. AAFTE at CRCC essentially flat at .4% or 3.2.

 Running Start remained flat with no change compared to last year.

 AEP closed down -14.0 AAFTE from last year.

 Unduplicated headcount was 10,717, which is down -198 from the previous year.

 Overall, AAFTE for all funds closed at 4,873.2 or -193.6 AAFTE, which is down -3.8% from
the previous year. Total enrollment (all funds) finalized at 4,134.2 FTE, down -51.8 FTE
or -1.2% from last Spring Quarter.  Unduplicated Headcount closed at 5,665, down 245
(5,910) from last Spring Quarter.

Tab 4
Page 1



         WWCC 6/22/15

WWCC ANNUAL ENROLLMENT REPORT
2014-2015

NET TOTAL
FTE  ENROLLMENT SUM '14 FALL '14 WIN '15 SPR '15 2013-14 2014-15 DIFF SUM '14 FALL '14 WIN '15 SPR '15 2013-14 2014-15 DIFF
ADMIN DESCRIPTION 8/26/14 1/12/15 4/8/15 6/19/15 AAFTE AAFTE 8/26/14 1/12/15 4/8/15 6/19/15 AAFTE AAFTE
AC DAY, TRADES 48.9 206.7 204.7 195.3 231.2 218.6 -12.6 48.9 207.6 206.2 196.8 233.0 219.8 -13.2
AD DAY, TRANSITIONAL 54.7 272.3 266.9 206.9 310.0 266.9 -43.1 54.7 276.1 272.7 209.9 318.1 271.1 -47.0
AH DAY, EXTENDED LEARNING 0.0 20.6 28.9 18.6 12.7 22.7 10.0 0.0 20.6 29.3 18.6 12.7 22.8 10.1
AK DAY, ACADEMIC TRANSFER 104.0 790.3 774.4 747.5 897.9 805.4 -92.5 104.2 966.4 896.5 847.1 1,035.5 938.1 -97.4
AM DAY, HEALTH 55.7 134.9 111.6 135.5 155.1 145.9 -9.2 55.7 134.9 111.6 135.6 155.0 146.0 -9.1
AP DAY, BUSINESS 89.2 317.4 328.1 280.4 361.4 338.4 -23.0 89.2 324.5 332.7 287.7 370.4 344.7 -25.7
AR DAY, AGRICULTURE 42.1 207.9 208.7 190.6 209.3 216.4 7.1 42.5 209.1 209.3 191.0 209.7 217.3 7.6
**A** TOTAL - DAY WW 394.7 1,950.0 1,923.3 1,774.7 2,177.6 2,014.2 -163.4 395.4 2,139.2 2,058.2 1,886.7 2,334.4 2,159.8 -174.6
BC EVE, TRADES 0.0 21.3 23.2 19.8 16.4 21.4 5.0 0.0 22.1 24.2 21.2 15.8 22.5 6.7
BD EVE, TRANSITIONAL 0.0 13.7 5.2 14.9 10.1 11.2 1.1 0.0 13.7 5.2 14.9 10.4 11.2 0.8
BH EVE, EXTENDED LEARNING 0.9 64.5 76.3 72.1 57.0 71.3 14.3 0.9 67.6 80.5 77.2 60.1 75.4 15.4
BM EVE, HEALTH 8.7 3.4 7.8 37.4 19.0 19.1 8.7 4.2 7.9 38.3 20.5 19.7 -0.8
BP EVE, BUSINESS 0.0 19.8 11.0 5.3 15.2 12.0 0.0 21.2 11.6 5.3 15.6 12.7 -2.9
BR EVE, AGRICULTURE 0.0 2.2 5.0 0.0 8.0 2.4 0.0 2.7 5.0 0.0 8.0 2.6 -5.5
**B** TOTAL - EVE WW 9.6 124.9 128.6 149.3 125.7 137.5 20.4 9.6 131.5 134.4 156.8 130.4 144.1 13.7
DJ CLK DAY, ALL OTHER 59.9 314.0 281.0 263.6 313.0 306.2 -6.9 59.9 338.8 299.6 280.5 329.0 326.3 -2.7
DM CLK DAY, HEALTH 31.6 119.2 100.1 104.3 112.0 118.4 6.4 31.6 119.4 100.1 104.3 114.5 118.5 3.9
DR CLK DAY, AGRICULTURE 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 -0.1
**D** TOTAL - CLK DAY 91.5 433.2 381.1 367.9 425.1 424.6 -0.4 91.5 458.2 399.7 384.9 444.8 444.8 1.1
EJ CLK EVE, ALL OTHER 5.4 45.4 54.7 39.7 47.0 48.4 1.4 5.4 50.4 60.3 42.1 54.0 52.8 -1.2
EM CLK EVE, HEALTH 7.0 7.5 0.0 7.0 8.6 7.2 -1.4 7.0 7.5 0.0 7.0 8.9 7.2 -1.8
**E** TOTAL - CLK EVE 12.4 52.9 54.7 46.7 55.6 55.6 0.0 12.4 57.9 60.3 49.1 62.9 59.9 -3.0
WC DISTANCE, TRADES 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.3 0.0 -6.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.3 0.0 -6.3
WD DISTANCE, TRANSITIONAL 0.0 7.6 6.6 7.3 8.0 7.2 -0.8 0.0 7.6 6.6 7.3 8.3 7.2 -1.2
WH DISTANCE, EXTENDED LEA 134.4 231.0 268.8 251.1 321.0 295.1 -25.9 134.4 253.0 291.9 276.2 341.4 318.5 -23.0
WK DISTANCE, ACADEMIC TRA 0.0 9.6 4.5 6.1 0.0 6.7 0.0 10.8 5.2 8.5 0.0 8.2 8.2
WM DISTANCE, HEALTH 0.0 15.7 24.5 23.9 21.7 21.4 0.0 15.8 24.7 24.3 22.3 21.6 -0.7
WP DISTANCE, BUSINESS 0.0 7.6 0.0 0.0 15.2 2.5 0.0 7.9 0.0 0.0 15.7 2.6 -13.1
WR DISTANCE, AGRICULTURE 0.0 13.8 22.7 12.2 9.9 16.2 0.0 13.8 24.2 12.2 10.3 16.7 6.4
**W** DISTANCE ED. 134.4 285.2 327.0 300.6 382.1 349.1 -33.1 134.4 308.9 352.5 328.4 404.5 374.7 -29.7
OTHER LOCATIONS, STATE 35.8 72.3 201.8 117.6 172.1 142.5 -29.6 191.7 75.3 203.0 117.6 226.5 195.9 -30.6
***TOTAL STATE*** 678.5 2,918.5 3,016.5 2,756.8 3,339.7 3,123.5 -216.2 835.0 3,171.0 3,208.2 2,923.5 3,603.6 3,379.2 -224.4

CE WSP, OFFENDER CHNG 28.5 13.5 18.7 17.5 26.3 26.0 -0.3 28.5 13.5 18.7 17.5 26.3 26.0 -0.3
CF WSP, PROF-TECH 282.8 314.2 376.1 372.9 467.2 448.7 -18.5 282.8 314.6 376.1 375.5 468.5 449.7 -18.8
CG WSP, BASIC SKILLS 238.3 279.0 293.7 300.9 361.4 370.6 9.2 242.6 283.8 295.2 305.5 366.6 375.7 9.1
CQ WSP, ACAD TRANSFER 40.0 49.9 49.8 49.5 74.2 63.1 -11.1 42.7 56.7 51.3 51.7 78.7 67.5 -11.2
*C* TOTAL WSP 589.7 656.6 738.2 740.7 929.1 908.4 -20.7 596.7 668.6 741.2 750.3 940.1 918.9 -21.2
RE CRCC, OFFENDER CHNG 24.7 16.6 19.7 12.9 35.1 24.6 -10.5 24.7 16.6 19.7 12.9 35.1 24.6 -10.5
RF CRCC, PROF-TECH 209.4 243.7 218.1 202.2 306.6 291.1 -15.4 209.4 243.7 218.1 202.2 306.7 291.1 -15.5
RG CRCC, BASIC SKILLS 250.5 283.3 279.5 290.4 340.4 367.9 27.5 250.5 283.3 279.5 290.4 340.4 367.9 27.5
RQ CRCC, ACAD TRANSFER 61.5 56.1 51.5 59.5 74.6 76.2 1.6 61.5 56.1 51.5 59.5 74.6 76.2 1.7
*R* TOTAL CRCC 546.0 599.7 568.9 565.1 756.7 759.9 3.2 546.0 599.7 568.9 565.1 756.8 759.9 3.1
**TOTAL DEPT OF CORRECTIONS* 1,135.7 1,256.3 1,307.0 1,305.8 1,685.8 1,668.3 -17.5 1,142.7 1,268.3 1,310.1 1,315.4 1,696.9 1,678.8 -18.1
OTHER LOCATIONS, CONTRACT 2.8 6.8 73.1 50.8 13.3 44.5 31.2 2.8 6.8 77.4 55.2 13.3 47.4 34.1
***TOTAL CONTRACT*** 1,138.5 1,263.1 1,380.1 1,356.6 1,699.1 1,712.8 13.7 1,145.5 1,275.1 1,387.5 1,370.5 1,710.2 1,726.2 16.0

***TOTAL SELF-SUPPORT*** 39.4 35.5 15.1 20.8 28.0 36.9 8.9 39.4 35.5 15.1 20.8 28.0 36.9 8.9

***TOTAL ALL FUNDS*** 1,856.5 4,217.1 4,411.8 4,134.2 5,066.8 4,873.2 -193.6 2,020.0 4,481.6 4,610.7 4,314.8 5,341.9 5,142.4 -199.5
Included in "GROSS" and excluded from "NET":

Running  Start,  FTES are "billable" FTES 134.9 134.9 0.0
Alternative Education Program, FTES are "billable" FTES 99.7 85.7 -14.0

Unduplicated Student Headcount 3,925 5,873 6,086 5,664 10,915 10,717 -198

Tab 4
Page 2



Walla Walla Community College 

500 Tausick Way 

Walla Walla, WA  99362-9267 

(509) 522-2500 

FAX (509) 527-4800 

DATE: June 22, 2015 

TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Dr. Nick Velluzzi 

RE: 2015 Interim Summer Enrollment Report 

Attached is an Interim Enrollment Report for Summer Quarter, 2015.  Key elements of the 
report include: 

 Net enrollment in state-support classes is currently 713.7 FTE, up 61.9 FTE or 9.5% from
last Summer Quarter.  Unduplicated headcount is 1,735, down 33 from last year.

 Walla Walla daytime enrollment is currently 403.7 FTE, which is up 10.2 FTE or 2.6%
from last Summer Quarter.

 Arts & Sciences are down -6.3 FTE or -5.6%.

 Distance Ed is up 45 FTE or 29.2% from last year.

 Corrections Education is currently reporting 100.7 FTE, which is down -63.5 FTE or
38.7%. We anticipate an increase in enrollments.

 Total enrollment (all funds) is 849.3 FTE, down -4.7 FTE or -.5% from last Summer
Quarter.  Unduplicated Headcount is 1,925, down 256 from last Summer Quarter.

Tab 5
Page 1



INTERIM SUMMER 2015 ENROLLMENT BOARD REPORT Updated 6/22/15
 Sum 2014 to  Sum 2015

NET Undupl. Headcount GROSS

FTE  ENROLLMENT

ADMIN UNIT DESCRIPTION  6/23/2014  6/22/2015 DIFF 6/25/14  6/22/2015  6/23/2014  6/22/2015 DIFF

AC TRADES 54.9 60.7 5.8 54.9 66.3 11.4

AD TRANSITIONAL 36.8 37.4 0.6 36.8 55.4 18.6

AK ARTS & SCIENCES 111.1 104.8 -6.3 110.5 103.2 -7.3

AM HEALTH SCIENCES 56.5 53.5 -3.1 56.5 54.1 -2.4

AP BUSINESS, ENT., & HOSP. 89.7 94.9 5.2 91.0 159.5 68.5

AR AG ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT 44.5 52.5 7.9 44.5 77.0 32.4

**A** TOTAL - WW DAY 393.6 403.7 10.2 839 812 394.3 515.4 121.2

BC TRADES 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

BD TRANSITIONAL 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

BH EXTENDED LEARNING 1.2 3.7 2.5 1.2 3.4 2.2

BM HEALTH SCIENCES 8.8 7.2 -1.6 8.4 7.4 -1.0

BP BUSINESS, ENT., & HOSP. 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

BR AG ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

**B** TOTAL - WW EVE 10.0 11.0 0.9 10 14 9.6 10.8 1.2

DJ ALL OTHER 45.8 49.0 3.2 45.8 48.6 2.8

DM HEALTH SCIENCES 32.4 30.4 -2.0 32.4 30.4 -2.0

DR AG ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

**D** TOTAL - CLK DAY 78.2 79.4 1.2 94 103 78.2 79.0 0.8

EJ ALL OTHER 1.4 6.5 5.1 2.4 6.5 4.1

EM HEALTH SCIENCES 8.4 7.0 -1.4 8.4 7.0 -1.4

**E** TOTAL - CLK EVE 9.8 13.5 3.7 44 50 10.8 13.5 2.7

WC TRADES 0.0 1.7 1.7 0.0 1.7 1.7

WD TRANSITIONAL 0.0 0.8 0.8 0.0 0.8 0.8

WH EXTENDED LEARNING 145.5 191.0 45.4 144.9 189.1 44.3

WK ARTS & SCIENCES 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

WM HEALTH SCIENCES 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.3 0.0 -0.3

WP BUSINESS, ENT., & HOSP. 8.3 0.0 -8.3 8.0 0.0 -8.0

WR AG ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT 0.0 5.3 5.3 0.0 5.3 5.3

**W** TOTAL - DISTANCE ED 153.9 198.8 45.0 269 344 153.1 197.0 43.9

OTHER LOCATIONS 6.3 7.2 0.9 512 412 128.7 7.2 -121.4

***TOTAL STATE SUPPORTED*** 651.8 713.7 61.9 1,768 1,735 774.6 822.9 48.3

CE OFFENDER CHANGE 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

CF PROF-TECH 0.1 0.0 -0.1 0.1 0.0 -0.1

CG BASIC SKILLS 0.3 0.0 -0.3 0.3 0.0 -0.3

CQ ACADEMIC TRANSFER 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

*C* TOTAL - WSP 0.4 0.0 -0.4 44 1 0.4 0.0 -0.4

RE OFFENDER CHANGE 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

RF PROF-TECH 37.2 6.9 -30.3 37.2 6.9 -30.3

RG BASIC SKILLS 47.4 38.8 -8.6 47.4 38.8 -8.6

RQ ACADEMIC TRANSFER 79.2 55.0 -24.2 79.2 55.0 -24.2

*R* TOTAL - CRCC 163.8 100.7 -63.1 369 189 163.8 100.7 -63.1

TOTAL DOC 164.2 100.7 -63.5 413 190 164.2 100.7 -63.5

OTHER CONTRACT 0.0 0.3 0.3 0.0 0.3 0.3

***TOTAL CONTRACT FUNDED*** 164.2 101.0 -63.2 164.2 101.0 -63.2

***TOTAL SELF SUPPORTED*** 38.0 34.6 -3.3 38.0 34.6 -3.3

***TOTAL ALL FUNDS*** 854.0 849.3 -4.7 2,181 1,925 976.8 958.6 -18.3

Tab 5
Page 2



2014-2015 April May Revenue % of Prior Year % of

Approved Adjusted Adjusted Difference to Annual Activity Prior

Budget Budget Budget Date Budget to Date Budget

REVENUE:

  State Funds:

  Base Allocation $12,620,249 $12,869,602 $12,869,602 $0 $10,933,599 84.96% $11,328,168 86.54%

  Opportunity Grant 461,412 461,412 461,412 0 392,450 85.05% 408,450 88.52%

  Worker Retraining 1,612,573 1,965,698 1,965,698 0 1,790,088 91.07% 1,457,396 90.97%

  Total State: $14,694,234 $15,296,712 $15,296,712 $0 $13,116,137 85.74% $13,194,014 87.07%

  Local Funds:

   General:

  Operating Fees $8,933,723 $8,433,723 $8,433,723 $0 $8,404,433 99.65% $8,965,465 100.36%

  General Local 1,533,900 1,483,900 1,483,900 0 1,511,599 101.87% 1,640,673 107.07%

  Alternative Education Program 410,000 430,000 430,000 0 306,825 71.35% 291,745 56.10%

  Running Start 685,000 715,000 715,000 0 494,874 69.21% 325,823 48.27%

  Foundation Support 140,000 140,000 140,000 0 140,000 100.00% 112,500 100.00%

  Corrections Ed.-Indirect 642,930 665,494 665,494 0 523,002 78.59% 556,040 81.44%

  Excess Enrollment from FY14 225,000 225,000 225,000 0 206,250 91.67% 0 0.00%

  Carry-Forward from FY14 125,000 125,000 125,000 0 114,583 91.67% 125,000 100.00%

   Total General: $12,695,553 $12,218,117 $12,218,117 $0 $11,701,566 95.77% $12,017,246 95.52%

  Self-Support:

   Washington On Line (WAOL) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0.00% $41,530 34.61%

   Community Service 75,000 75,000 75,000 0 81,576 108.77% 80,342 107.12%

   Ancillary Programs 800,000 800,000 800,000 0 671,252 83.91% 738,273 92.28%

  Total Self Support: $875,000 $875,000 $875,000 $0 $752,828 86.04% $860,145 86.45%

   Total Local Funds $13,570,553 $13,093,117 $13,093,117 $0 $12,454,394 95.12% $12,877,391 94.85%

       TOTAL REVENUE $28,264,787 $28,389,829 $28,389,829 $0 $25,570,531 90.07% $26,071,405 90.75%

2014-2015 April May Expenditures Encumbrances Total % of Prior Year % of

Approved Adjusted Adjusted Difference to to Activity Annual Activity Prior

Budget Budget Budget Date Date to Date Budget to Date Budget

EXPENDITURES:

  By Object

   Salaries and Wages $17,401,122 $17,279,088 $17,261,882 ($17,206) $15,353,234 $0 $15,353,234 88.94% $15,261,167 88.47%

   Benefits 5,063,352 5,172,153 5,172,189 36 4,672,102 0 4,672,102 90.33% 4,981,140 90.95%

   Rents 166,128 166,128 166,128 0 145,413 12,137 157,550 94.84% 139,438 86.86%

   Utilities 825,455 823,405 823,405 0 767,241 0 767,241 93.18% 706,915 86.69%

   Goods and Services * 2,801,284 2,525,738 2,557,776 32,038 2,169,381 140,021 2,309,402 90.29% 2,523,253 84.90%

   Travel 233,822 269,975 263,278 (6,697) 276,832 0 276,832 105.15% 254,004 93.41%

   Equipment 494,585 766,972 758,801 (8,171) 351,823 343,717 695,540 91.66% 468,845 96.68%

   Subsidies/Transfers/Debt Service 1,279,039 1,386,370 1,386,370 0 1,273,284 440 1,273,724 91.87% 1,213,426 93.40%

  Total by Object $28,264,787 $28,389,829 $28,389,829 $0 $25,009,310 $496,315 $25,505,625 89.84% $25,548,188 88.92%

  By Program

   Instruction $11,670,440 $12,066,070 $12,069,942 $3,872 $10,368,412 $318,081 $10,686,493 88.54% $10,687,504 89.15%

   Washington On Line (WAOL) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 39,020 32.52%

   Community Service 75,000 75,000 75,000 0 61,014 0 61,014 81.35% 53,838 71.78%

   Instructional Computing 379,508 394,700 394,700 0 278,918 3,547 282,465 71.56% 430,891 103.90%

   Ancillary Support 800,000 800,000 800,000 0 583,752 0 583,752 72.97% 767,432 95.93%

   Academic  Administration 2,870,923 2,885,349 2,880,590 (4,759) 2,659,614 902 2,660,516 92.36% 2,595,552 89.46%

   Library Services 603,401 594,673 594,826 153 515,072 32,544 547,616 92.06% 527,323 88.33%

   Student Services 3,804,393 3,866,794 3,864,302 (2,492) 3,477,482 6,976 3,484,458 90.17% 3,316,210 91.11%

   Institutional Support * 5,140,522 4,805,654 4,806,195 541 4,451,651 101,698 4,553,349 94.74% 4,476,903 85.23%

   Facility Services 2,920,600 2,901,589 2,904,274 2,685 2,613,395 32,567 2,645,962 91.11% 2,653,515 90.23%

  Total by Program $28,264,787 $28,389,829 $28,389,829 $0 $25,009,310 $496,315 $25,505,625 89.84% $25,548,188 88.92%

*  In the Expenditures to Date columns of these lines is a set aside of $125,000 to cover the estimated carry-forward needed for the 15-16 fiscal budget.

WALLA WALLA COMMUNITY COLLEGE - May 2015 Tab 6
Page 1



Current 2014-2015 Expenditures Activity YTD Revenue
Month YTD to to Percentage Balance to Balance

Changes Budget Date Encumbrances Date Spent Expendable Date Receivable

CORRECTIONS EDUCATION $0 $6,471,004 $5,625,794 $163,017 $5,788,811 89.5% $682,193 $4,366,991 $1,421,820

State  Funded
Carl Perkins Federal Vocational $0 $374,157 $320,166 $34,157 $354,323 94.7% $19,834 $268,716 $85,607
Perkins-Leadership Block Grant 0 16,000 12,057 0 12,057 75.4% 3,943 5,477 6,580
Perkins-Special Projects 0 9,000 4,522 0 4,522 50.2% 4,478 750 3,772
Workfirst 0 311,761 241,856 0 241,856 77.6% 69,905 191,097 50,759
Water Management Center 0 375,000 279,364 658 280,022 74.7% 94,978 187,500 92,522
Dept. of Ecology - Titus Creek Project 0 40,000 0 0 0 0.0% 40,000 0 0
State Work Study 0 54,355 37,522 0 37,522 69.0% 16,833 35,000 2,522
Ag Center USDA Grant 0 857,188 707,661 18,584 726,245 84.7% 130,943 365,279 360,966
TAACCCT Grant 0 603,824 49,159 0 49,159 8.1% 554,665 27,224 21,935
I-DEA Grant 0 43,863 28,653 0 28,653 65.3% 15,210 19,753 8,900
Adult Basic Education 0 120,645 113,554 0 113,554 94.1% 7,091 96,168 17,386
El Civics 0 23,611 21,397 0 21,397 90.6% 2,214 16,129 5,268
Basic Food Employment & Training 0 209,745 72,091 461 72,552 34.6% 137,193 222,499 (149,947)
Early Achiever Opportunity Grant 0 59,900 53,154 0 53,154 88.7% 6,746 47,735 5,419
I-DEA SBCTC Assistance 0 6,500 6,500 0 6,500 100.0% 0 6,500 0
ABE Leadership Block Grant 0 6,093 5,084 0 5,084 83.4% 1,009 4,257 827
  Total State Funded $0 $3,111,642 $1,952,740 $53,860 $2,006,600 $1,105,042 $1,494,084 $512,516

Federal Funded
Student Support Services (SSS) $0 $409,395 $368,591 $3,782 $372,373 91.0% $37,022 $324,395 $47,978
Title III 0 491,899 303,826 21,701 325,527 66.2% 166,372 265,153 60,374
USDA - National Institute of Food & Ag 0 134,838 40,591 43,928 84,519 62.7% 50,319 39,072 45,447
College Work Study 0 99,666 91,486 0 91,486 91.8% 8,180 85,524 5,962
  Total Federal Funded $0 $1,135,798 $804,494 $69,411 $873,905 $261,893 $714,144 $159,761

Private Funded 44503
Customized Contract Training $0 $50,000 $18,174 $0 $18,174 36.3% $31,826 $20,654 ($2,480)
EMS Trauma Training 0 11,146 4,310 0 4,310 38.7% 6,836 2,837 1,473
Parent Co-op 0 80,000 58,569 0 58,569 73.2% 21,431 66,903 (8,334)
Child Care Aware 0 93,827 77,875 80 77,955 83.1% 15,872 54,741 23,214
Corrections Ed AA Degree - Sunshine Lady 0 286,049 252,719 0 252,719 88.3% 33,330 96,049 156,670
Corrections Ed AA Degree - Seattle Foundation 0 35,000 147 0 147 0.4% 34,853 35,000 (34,853)
Corrections Ed -  Open Society 0 44,503 41,895 0 41,895 94.1% 2,608 44,503 (2,608)
Working Families Support Network 0 80,000 31,196 0 31,196 39.0% 48,804 55,374 (24,178)
Skill Up Washington 0 2,852 2,852 0 2,852 100.0% 0 2,852 0
ESD 123 Consulting & Home Services 0 21,282 5,512 0 5,512 25.9% 15,770 20,364 (14,852)
Coleman Foundation Grant & Match 0 11,114 11,114 0 11,114 100.0% 0 11,114 0
Lake Michigan College Wine Education 0 30,893 30,893 0 30,893 100.0% 0 30,893 0
Legacy for Health - Tobacco Free Initiative 0 5,000 0 0 0 0.0% 5,000 5,000 (5,000)
Avista 0 45,962 24,795 0 24,795 53.9% 21,167 45,962 (21,167)
  Total Private Funded $0 $797,628 $560,051 $80 $560,131 $237,497 $492,246 $67,885

Fiscal Agent Contracts
Community Network $0 $71,874 $46,029 $0 $46,029 64.0% $25,845 $71,874 ($25,845)
Early Learning Coalition (ELC) 0 75,565 60,256 0 60,256 79.7% 15,309 58,352 1,904
Snake River Salmon Recovery Board (SRSRB) 0 418,087 344,502 32,275 376,777 90.1% 41,310 240,971 135,806
Bonneville Power Administration (SRSRB) 0 379,279 200,071 0 200,071 52.8% 179,208 133,780 66,291

Total Fiscal Agent Contracts $0 $944,805 $650,858 $32,275 $683,133 $261,672 $504,977 $178,156

TOTAL $0 $12,460,877 $9,593,937 $318,643 $9,912,580 79.5% $2,548,297 $7,572,442 $2,340,138

WALLA WALLA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Grants  and  Contracts    

May 2015

Tab 6
Page 2



Walla Walla Community College
500 Tausick Way
Walla Walla, WA 99362
(509) 522-2500
FAX (509) 527-4480

From: Davina Fogg
Vice President of Financial Services

Re: 2014-2015 Capital Budget Status Report - as of June 22, 2015

Type Code Title Budget Encumbrances Expenditures Balance

2013-2015 Appropriations
S 4Z5A 2013-15 Repairs and Minor Improvements  $       131,143 79,132$           41,473$         10,538$          
S 4Z5B 2013-15 Facility Repair - Dome Piping  $       301,218 67,091$           234,127$       -$                
S 4Z5C 2013-15 Facility Repair - Diesel/Oil Water Separator 36,237$          10,303$           25,934$         -$                
S 4Z5D 2013-15 Facility Repair - Air Compressors 126,693$       34,728$           91,965$         -$                
S 4Z5E 2013-15 Facility Repair - Tech Center Boiler 10,687$          -$  10,687$         -$                
S 4Z5F 2013-15 Facility Repair - Fire Alarm System 69,287$          -$  69,287$         -$                
S 4Z5G 2013-15 Facility Repair - Diesel Overhead Doors 2,114$            -$  2,114$            -$                
S 4Z5H 2013-15 Facility Repair - Main Bldg. Walk-in Refrig. 88,000$          -$  82,963$         5,037$            
S 4Z5I 2013-15 Facility Repair - Clarkston Heat Pumps 696,242$       5,540$             567,884$       122,818$       
S 4Z5W 2013-15 Facility Repair - Replace Entrance Doors 28,000$          20,744$           7,079$            178$               
S 4Z5K 2013-15 Minor Works - WW Campus Business Office 537,547$       180,348$         331,337$       25,862$          
S 4Z5L 2013-15 Roof Repair - Main Bldg. Roof & Insulation 351,000$       18,294$           294,487$       38,219$          
S 4Z5U 2013-15 Roof Repair - Main Bldg. Roof, Section 2 30,000$          -$  -$                30,000$          
S 4Z5M 2013-15 Site Repair - Clarkston Drainage 76,000$          -$  76,000$         -$                

TOTAL 2,484,168$    416,181$         1,835,335$    232,652$       
2011-2013 Appropriations

S 4Z10 Roof Repair - Main Building 53,217$          -$  53,217$         -$                
S 4Z16 Facility Repair - Sump Pumps 1,590$            -$  1,590$            -$                
S 4Z17 Facility Repair - Domestic Water Line -Dome 141,305$       2,575$             138,730$       -$                
S 4Z3A Facility Repair - Clarkston Heat Pumps 45,000$          23,730$           21,270$         -$                

TOTAL 241,112$       26,305$           214,807$       -$                
Local Funds and Grants

L 4Z8x Water Center Expansion - Local 171,593$       -$  -$                171,593$       
G 4Z86 Economic Dev. Admin. (EDA) - Water Ctr. Exp. 78,300$          -$  -$                78,300$          
G 4ZPx IPZ Alternative Energy 2,637,643$    515,863$         2,121,780$    -$                

L/G 4Z72 EDA - Clarkston Workforce and Bus. Dev. Ctr. 4,700,000$    278,351$         -$                4,421,649$    
G 4ZP6 PP&L Blue Sky Grant 22,000$          -$  22,000$         -$                

TOTAL 7,609,536$    794,214$         2,143,780$    4,671,542$    

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 10,334,816$  1,236,700$      4,193,922$    4,904,194$    
Percent Uncommitted 47.5%

Fund Types:
S - State Appropriations       L - Local       G - Grant       P - Private       C - Certificate of Participation.

June 22, 2015

Tab 7



Walla Walla Community College 
500 Tausick Way 

Walla Walla, WA  99362 
(509)527-4603 

FAX (509)527-4249 
 
           

 
Date:  May 13, 2015 
 
To:  Board of Trustees 
 
From:  Sherry Hartford 
 
RE:   Tobacco Free Campus 
 
In the fall of 2013, Walla Walla Community College signed on to the Fresh Air Campus 
Challenge; a public health initiative established to encourage all college campuses in Alaska, 
Idaho, Oregon, and Washington to adopt a 100% smoke- or tobacco-free policy by 2016.  By 
signing on to the Challenge, WWCC committed to taking meaningful steps toward policy 
change. 
 
A cross-campus employee committee was formed and has been active since that time.  Several 
awareness raising events and surveys have been held in both Walla Walla and Clarkston.  
Student leadership on both campuses has been engaged in dialogue throughout.  A recent vote 
of Student Senate on the WW campus resulted in 18 votes for a Smoke-free campus and 9 
votes for a Tobacco-free campus.  Policy change was discussed with Faculty Senate and open 
forums were held in spring 2014.  As a result, and as a transitional step toward a tobacco free 
campus, WWCC established a practice permitting tobacco use (including electronic cigarettes) 
in designated areas only in the fall of 2014. 
 
At least 69 college campuses throughout the Pacific Northwest have already adopted smoke- or 
tobacco-free policies, including Clark, Everett, Green River, Lower Columbia, South Puget 
Sound, and Wenatchee Valley Community Colleges.  Nationally, as of October 2014, there were 
1,477 smoke- or tobacco-free campuses.  As the number one cause of preventable death in the 
nation, the Committee believes that limiting the harmful effects of tobacco use is one of the 
best ways we can support a healthier campus community.  
 
At this time, WWCC has drafted a Tobacco Free Campus policy we hope to implement 
September 1, 2015.  Our bargaining representatives (AHE and WPEA) have been notified and 
we have fulfilled our duty to bargain the effects of this policy change.  The topic was on the 
agenda at the last Faculty Senate meeting with four (4) faculty present; they are satisfied we 
have provided proper notice to the faculty.  
 
 
  

Tab 8 



WALLA WALLA COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
Tobacco Free Campus Policy 

 
WHEREAS, Walla Walla Community College (WWCC) is committed to being a catalyst that 
transforms our students' lives and the communities we serve; and 
 
WHEREAS, we desire to provide the healthiest possible learning and working environment for 
our students, staff, and visitors; and 
 
WHEREAS, WWCC has a unique opportunity and responsibility to provide leadership and a 
foundation for healthful living; and  
 
WHEREAS, the leading cause of preventable death in the nation is tobacco use, and we believe 
that limiting the harmful effects of tobacco use is one of the best ways we can support a 
healthier campus community; and,  
 
WHEREAS, restrictive policies have been shown to effectively reduce tobacco use by helping 
prevent initiation and making it easier for people who use tobacco to quit; and   
  
WHEREAS, Washington State Governor Jay Inslee has encouraged Higher Education institutions 
to implement comprehensive wellness programs that include living tobacco free;  
 
BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED that WWCC Board of Trustees hereby adopts the following 
Tobacco Free Campus policy effective September 1, 2015: 
 

Walla Walla Community College prohibits smoking or other tobacco use, including 
the use of electronic cigarettes, distribution or sale of tobacco, including any 
smoking device, or carrying of any lighted smoking instrument within the perimeter 
of college property.  This includes all college premises, sidewalks, parking lots, 
landscaped areas, sports fields; college owned, rented or leased buildings on 
campus; and college owned, rented or leased vehicles.  
 

     
 
WALLA WALLA COMMUNITY COLLEGE ATTESTS: 
 
 
 
 
By:              

Don McQuary, Chair     Steven L. VanAusdle, Secretary 
Board of Trustees     Board of Trustees 

 
              
 Date       Date 



Tab 9
Page 1



Tab 9
Page 2



Tab 9
Page 3


	6.29.15 Full Agenda
	5.20.15 Minutes
	FY 15-16 Annual Plan and Operating Budget
	Resolution 06-15-01 - Continued Operation Without 2015-16 State Budget
	20150622 Final Spring Enrollment Memo to Board
	062215 Final Spring 2015 Enrollment Board Report
	20150622 2014-15 Annual Enrollment Report memo to board
	2014-15 Annual Enrollment Report
	2014-2015 ANNUAL

	20150622 Interim Summer Enrollment Memo to Board
	062215 Prelim Summer 2015 Enrollment Board Report
	Board Finance Report-May 15
	Grants and contracts1505 GC Board Report
	Sheet1

	Updated Capital Report 6-22-15
	Sheet1

	Tobacco Free Campus
	Ortiz, Denise Tenure Recommendations
	0548_001
	0548_003
	0548_002


